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BUSINESS DIVISIONS

Distinctive Solutions to Advance Corporate Development
and Everyday Convenience

PETROCHEMICALS
D LN

NCC / PO« The integration between Daesan and Yeosu ensured the streamlined, stabile
productian and supply of basic fractions such as ethylene and propylene, as well as various
other high-performance polysthylene and polypropylene products.

SYNTHETIC RUBBER & SPECIALTY POLYMERS o LG Chem produces Korea's highest quality
butadiene-based synthetic rubbers for tires, methacrylate-butadiene-styrene (MBS) impact
modifiers, styrene-butadiene-styrene (SBS) asphait modifiers, latexes for paper coating and
gloves, and bisphenoi-A {BPA for polycarbonate and epaxy resins.

PVC « PVC is a plastic of universal usage that includes sashes, pipes, flaoring and other
construction tnaterials and which has a wide range of uses in everyday lite. LG Chem
cammands Korea's largest - and the world’s sixth largest - market share of this product.

ABS / EP » Praducing various high-performance acrylonitrile-butadisne-styrene [ABS)
materials for electric, electronic, and automotive use, as well as heat-resistant high
performance engineering plastic materials, LG Chem controls the world's largest market
share of this product.

ACRYLATES / PLASTICIZERS + In addition to production of acrylates, which are used as raw
materials for super absorbent polymers, paints, adhesives and var|ous other finished
products and diverse plasticizers, LG Chem Is expanding into the high value-added super
absorhent polymer business.
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LG Chem is dedieated o the advancement ol corporite deselopentand ol evervday cotneniernee by produciing aned
supplying keading petro hiemical, information teehnelogy & elecoonic materials aned solitions sworldhwide

Widh distinetive products e solutions thacaoe the resiltol vears al experience and iechnology development, LG Chem
L grow i o hecome a global soluvions parmer, striving (o suppott e siecess ol custoners aned the advineenent ol the

petochemicals ad information weelmology & clectronie materals mdmiries.

)

IT & ELECTRONIC.
MATERIALS

RECHARGEABLE BATTERIES ¢ LG Chem's pi‘oducl line-up of lithium-ion batteries and
lithium-lon polymer batteries ranges from small batteries for mobile devices to advanced
automotive batteries and batieries for power storage.

OPTICAL MATERIALS » LG Chem leads the global optical materials market with its advanced
production capacity of core optical materials for displays, including polarizers and 3D FPR.

ELECTRONIC MATERIALS * With its advance technologies in photoresists, strippers for
LCDs, toners, organic light emitting diode (OLED) materials, cathode materials and circult
board materials, LG Chern offers differentiated sotutions for the electronic materials sector.

FILM * LG Chem produces a number of high-tech films for LCD-BLU [Liquid Crystal Display
Back Light Unit) as well as touch panels, and solar cells,
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
KEY FIGURES
2011 2010
Qparsting profit margin ‘ 12.5% ‘ 14.6%
Returnonequity . ‘ 24.7% ‘ 3.9%
Dabt to equity o 0% . . 26,8%
Tata! issuad cammon shares 46,271,100 66,271,100
Esrnings par share In won I ' 29048
Stock prica inwon 8t yesr and B o © 317,500 an 000
Dividend par camman share in wen . 4,000 ‘ 4,500
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MESSAGE FROM THE CEO

Respected shareholders and customers:

g global company,
at is respected by custopmgri s
.
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MESSAGE FROM THE CEQ

It Is with a great deal of pleasure | can report that in 2011 LG
Chem recorded sales of KRW 22,476 billion and an operating
profit of KRW 2,835 billion.

Despite a challenging business environment, sales saw a 16
percent risé over 2010, while operating profitincreased from the
previous year as well. | belleve this Is the result of ocur
continuous efforts to pursue Speed Management, which is
based on a clear vision and unrelenting determination, At the
same time, these achievements would not have been possible
without your steadfast encouragement and support,

By business segment, LG Chem's Petrochemicals Division has
significantly enhanced its profitability by increasing sales of
premium products, raising its capacity in core businesses that
include SAP, BR, and metallocene polyethylene, and
strengthening cost competitiveness, In addition, the division has
aggressively been expanding globally by Increasing its
production capacity in China, establishing a manufacturing base
in Eastern Europe, and starting construction of a petrochemical
complex In Kazakhstan that Is part of a joint praject.

The IT & Electronic Materials Division has not only assumed a
leading position in the polarizer business in markets around the
world, but also succeeded in commerclalizing 3D film for
passive glasses after it secured a dedicated production line for
them. Furthermare, the division made significant progress In
new fllm businesses, including solar battery back sheets and
ITO film for touch panels.

The Energy Solution Division saw outstanding growth in its
share of the global market based on strong tles with core
custamers. It also gained a competitive edge by switching to
high-volume, high value-added products, developing
ditferentlated materials, and raising productivity across its
facilities.

Additionally, LG Chem’s push for new businesses to serve as
future growth engines got on track in 2011. A plant for LCD glass
substrates is now under construction as planned, with the first
line completed and preparing to start mass production.
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The advanced automotive battery business is solidifying its
leading position globally by signing further contracts with major
international automakers, establishing more factories
overseas, and completing construction on a factory in the United
States.

In tha coming year, the business environment is expected to
remain quite challenging. However, each and every LG Chem
employee will do their utmost in bringing about top results
despite these unfavorable canditions on our way to becoming a
market leader in all of our business divisions by ensuring the
highest level of competitiveness and effectively preparing for
the future.

Mareover, we have recently created a Energy Solution Division
and enhanced responsible management around the company's
three main divisions in order to respond rapidly to the changing
business environment and accelerate our ambitious effort to
become a market leader. LG Chem flrmly believes its new
management system has been made possible because of Speed
Management, as it allows for quick decision making and timely
action.

That said, we will continue reinforcing the synergy effect
between divisions, one of LG Chem's distinct strengths. Through
swift responses to changes In the business environment and
providing differentiated value to customers, we will continue to
hasten grawth and increase profits.

In closing, | would like to express my sincere appreciation for the
unwavering suppart and encouragement our customers and
investors have shown over the past year. We remain committed
to going back to basics and outpacing our rivals when It comes to
becoming a leading global company, one that is respected by
customers and truly admired by the market.

We appreciate your constant support and encouragement.

1t 1.

Wie Chanman & G142
Peter Bahnsuk Kim

Thank you.




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

2011 OVERVIEW

Since the company's founding in 1947, LG Chem has grown into a leading global corporation
and Korea's leader in the petrochemicals Industry. While expanding the company's IT &
Electronic Materials and Energy Selution divisions, which includes the display and clean
snergy flelds, LG Chem has been enhancing the profitability and growth potential of its
Petrochemicals Division.

In 2011, the global economy experienced a sustained slowdown in the aftermath of austerity
measures taken by the Chinese government and uncertainties due to financial crises In
Europe.

5till, LG Chem's Petrochemicals Division was able to achieve stable profits thanks to the
company's differentiatad portfolic of premium products as well as the relatively high growth
in demand in emerging markets such as China and India.

The IT & Electronic Materisis and Energy Solution divisions also saw retatively stable profits
due to productivity growth and increased sales of its premium products despite sluggish IT
industry. Furthermors, new businesses that we have long been preparing for as future
growth engines began taking shape in 2011.

As a result, sales and operating profit Increased 16.5 and 0.5 percent, respectively, reaching
KRW 22,576 billion and KRW 2,835 billion on an IFRS basis. Net income dropped 1.4 percent,
reaching KRW 2,170 billion, due toa decline in gain on valuation using the equity method,

The Petrochemicals Division enjoyed favorable market conditions, with robust demand in
emerging markets such as China and India.

Although the profitability of the five businesses within the Petrochemicals Division fell
slightly in the wake of the global financlal crisis, the acryl and plasticizer business and the
synthetic rubber & specialty polymer business enjoyed stable profit levels with their high
proportion of premium products.

In addition, LG Chem ls consistently increasing customer value by strengthening cost
competitiveness and expanding premium product lines, including synthetic rubber and SAP,
white providing top solutiens every step of the way. These efforts led to a significant
improvement in results, with increases in sales and operating profit standing at 18.8 and 3.3
percent, respectively, reaching KRW 17,398 billion and KRW 2,353 billion.

Despite a decrease in operating ratio as a result of weak IT demand, the IT & Electronic
Materials Division did see a 4.3 percent rise, reaching KRW 5,119 billion, due to LG Chem’s
release of 3D FPR and increased demand among major clients of the Energy Solution
Division. Operating profit declined 18.2 percent because of a slump in forward industries,
dipping to KRW 491 billion. Howsver, LG Chem was still able to maintain relatively solid profit
levels by focusing on the operation of ultra-wide lines for polarizer plates, releasing new 3D
FPR products, and increasing the production capacity of highly profitable polymer batteries.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Polarizer is a core material for LCD panels. Although LG Chem got into this business late, we
have now become the world leader bothin namse and substance. This has been made possible
thanks to our consistent cost leadership activities, relentless material innovatian, and
enhanced productivity, which Is accomplished by operating ultra-wide lines while continually
improving line speed.

LG Chem’s Energy Solution Division also strengthened its position in the global market as it
conhtinued to expand lts internal share of strategic customers. This was accomplished by
incrsasing product supply to meet cusiomer needs and enhancing communication with
customers.

To help prepare for changes ahead of our competition in the advanced automotive battery
business, LO Chem consolidated its leading market position by signing deals with 10 leading
auto manufacturers that included GM, Renault, Hyundai/Kia, Ford and Volve. LG Chem expects
sales In its advanced automotive battery business to soar on the divigion's way to becoming a
future growth angine of the company, as most of our biggest clients, such as Renault, Ford,
and Volvo, prepare for the release of new cars that make use of advanced automotive batteries
jh addition to GM's Chavrolet Volt and hybrid cars from Hyundal/Kia released In 2010 and 2011
respectively.

LCD glass substrates also represent another futurs growth engine for LG Chem. The company
is scheduled to start production on lts first ine in the first half of 2012 and made investment
decisions on the second and third lines in April to ensure the success of the business. At the
same time, we will continue to develop next-generation growth industries such-as OLED
raterials and lighting. -

In 2011, LG Chem made investments totating KRW 2.3 trillion, with KRW 923 billlon invested in
the Petrochemicals Division, KRW 1,171 billlon in the IT & Elactronic Materials and Energy
Solution divisions, and KRW 227 billion used for common expenses. In 2012, LG Chem will
continue to make further investments in order to strengthen competitiveness in traditional
businesses and secure future growth engines.

Through continucus innavation based on operational excellence, LG Chem will continue to
realize its vision of becoming a teading giobal company in every business division, from
Petrochemicals to the IT & Electronic Materials and Energy Solution divisions.

PUBLIC
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

FINANCIAL STRUCTURE

By posting stable results despite a challenging business environment, consolldated debt-to-
equity ratio and leverage ratio over the year was reduced 4.1 percentage points and 0.8
percentage points, respectively, to 57.5 percent and 26.0 percent, as of the end of 2011,

In 2012, LG Chem plans to focus most of its investments in result-oriented and highly
profitable businesses in the IT & Electronic Materials and Energy Solution divisions, This will
include LCD glass substrates, advanced automotlve batteries, 3D FPR, and polymer
batteries. At the sama time, we will increase our production capacity of highly profitable
acrylate and SAP products In the Petrochemicals Division. All of these efforts will help secure .
future engines for constant growth at LG Chem.

By maintaining a principle of investing within the limits of our internal cash flow, LG Chem
will continue to improve tha company’s financlal structure, with prudent investment
decisions, tangible results, and more efficient management of operating capital.

MAJOR FINANCGIAL INDICATORS

‘ o . ‘ 2011 3010
Dabt ity m] i i ] T 2 248
mmmuwph(xl L T T 423 &2
Rohon onamsats{%) N ‘ i L 155 19,0
Return en equliy (%] . N 247 My
EQUITY

As of Decamber 31, 2011, the LG Group held 33.53 percent of LG Chem’s outstanding shares,
with foreign investors holding 33.50 percent and domestic institutional and individual
investors holding 32.97 percent.

STOCK INFORMATION (as of Dec 31,2011

Tatal . p.m-an Fa
Co Shares lesued - lInKRW »’:'6'6...
Comenali siock __skan 00 :mA ‘
rmm ‘ 7428921 Al zm.

Total' C e S 73,900,081 3498 3241
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FUNDING STRATEGY

Liquidity Risk Management
In principle, LG Chem raises funds for capital expenditures from long-term loans and for
working capital from short-term loans.

Interest Rate Risk Management

An appropriate mix of fixed and variable rate loans is used to flexibly respond to fluctuating
interest rates. By using interest derivatives, LG Chem is able to partially hadge against risks
assoclated with interest rates. In addition, we are able to keep our loan interest rate ata low
figura of approximately 2.7 percent based on the company's high credit rating.

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

LB Chem has an optimal level of foreign currency ioans, which helps serve as a natural hedge
against foreign exchange exposure. In 2012, the company s forecast to have a net exposure
surplus estimated at U.5, $5.8 billlon. At the same time, the company will maintain its foreign
currency loans at U.5. $1 billion as a hedge, including export recelvable financing.

INTEREST EXPENSE lin <Rkw bilhons
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j . 2011 2010 Change
Interast expensa ‘ 729 724 ] +0,5
Interst Fete L 2% ‘ 273% 02Ny
BORROWING BY CURRENCY L KRW billions]

‘ ‘ _ Dec. 2011 Dec 2010 Change
Korginwon - . SR Y 1415 - +3184
Forsignewreney 20827 S 1AMe +113,1-
Totl ‘ 25293 K ] 44282

DIVIDEND & DIVIDEND POLICY

LG Chem considers dividands to be the faremost means of returning profits to its
shareholders. As a result, we take various factors Into account when determining the
company's dividend policy, including profit returns, sufficiency of capital resources for
securing future growth, and financial soundness.

In fiscal 2011, the company pald annual cash dividends on its common stock of KRW 4,000 (a0
percent of face value) per share, as well as KRW 4,050 (81 percent of face value] per share on
its preferred stock, the same amount as the previous year.

Based on 2011 earnings, the determinants of dividend payouts included investments in
fostering LB Chem’s business com petitiveness and future growth.
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

LG Chem is committed to increasing shareholder value by enhancing the competitiveness of
its core businesses, constantly generating solid profits, and maintaining dividends at a Level
that can ensure both the financiat soundness of the company and satisfy shareholder

expectations.
DIVIDEND SUMMARY

_ 2011 2010
Nt Incorna {in KRW million] 2,149,670 2199748
EPS in KRW] . ‘ ‘ 29,069 29,348
Total Dividerds (in KRW milllon] . RN 7990
_Diuidand Puyout Retlo %] ‘ 138 137
PO atface, Comman (%] ‘ i 80 [
DPO at fuce, Preferred (%] L o8 o1
Qividenid Yield Ratie, Comman %1 . 1.26 102
Divigend Yiald Ratio, Preferred 1%} N 377 288

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

In 2011, L@ Chem's total investments amounted to KRW 2.3 trillion on a consolidated basis.
The company continued readjusting its business portfotic in the Petrochemicals Division,
with major investments that included a 70,000-ton expansion of its Daesan naphtha cracking
center {NCC) and the Increasad production capacity of premium products such as BR and
SAP. Including the investmants made in LCD glass substrates and advanced automotive
batteries, LG Chem invested a total of KRW 1,656 billion into battery production in the IT &
Electronic Materials and Energy Solution divisions.

In 2012, LG Chem will channel all its available resources into expanding its existing
businesses and securing future growth engines ta follow through on its goal of becoming a
teading global company. Investments in the petrochemicals business will focus on the
expansion of praduction capacity of specialty products such as BPA, acrylate, and SAP

. facilities. In the IT & Elactronic Materlals and Energy Solution divisions, the company will
increase its investments in LCD glass substrates, advanced automctive batteries, and 3D
FPR.

Despite unceriainties In the management environment, LG Chem witl continue to make
future-oriented investments based on the stable cash flow generated from solid business
results.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCLISSION & ANALYSIS

2012 OUTLOOK

With uncertainty shrouding global economic recovery, high oil prices due to Instability in the
Middle East, and slower growth in China in 2012, the world's aconomy remains highly volatile.
Despite the uncertainties which are expected to abound In the business environment, LG
Chem will continue to strengthen its competitiveness in its traditional businesses inan effort
to expand overall profit and continue promoting new businesses,

AMthough there are still uncertainties about demand in China, LG Chem continues to expand
its proportion of premium products Like metaliocene-based PE and to increase the
production capacity of profitable products such as acrylate and SAP to realize higher
profitabillty. In addition, we will ensure higher profit Levels by Improving energy efficiency
through the optimum operational excellence of all our facilities.

At the IT & Electronic Materials Division, LG Chem is concentrating on enhancing its market
dominance in existing businesses and quickly normalizing new materials businesses such as
30 FPR and OLED-related products. At the sama time, we are taking every necessary
measure to attain tangible results in the LCD glass substrates business as fast as possible. In
fact, the first line is stated to begin commercial production in the first half of 2012, with plans
in place to invest in the second and third lines as well.

The Energy Solution Division will secure a greater number of customers by increasing the
production capacity of mablle batteries to respond to the growing demand of new devices
such as smartphones and Ultrabook. The advanced automotive battery business is expecting
to see a substantial Increase in sales with the release of new models from major automakers
such as Renault, Ford, and Volvo. In 2012, the Energy Solution Divislon plans to increase the
number of its research and development personnel, up its investment in the sector to
maintain the division's leading position, and maintain its top position in the world market by
reaching outtoa wider range of customers.

LG Chem will seek operational excellence in its core businesses and concentrate the
company’s resources on new businesses to relnforce the necessary momentum for future
growth. Indeed, we are poised to draw on all available resources to grow as a leading global

company.
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MESSAGE FROM THE CFO

Respected shareholders and customers:

There were a great number of difficulties to overcome in the business
world In 2071 due to continued financlat uncertainty in Europe and
austerity measures undertaken by the Chinese government. Despite
these challenges, LG Chem was able to continue laying the
groundwork on its way to becoming a leading global company, one
with stable results that is based on a differentiated competitive edge.

LG Chem is establishing itself as a globally compatitive company by
strengthening traditional core business such as our Petrochemicals
Divislon, which has maintained a level of sustained profitability by
taking full advantage of the division's operating excellence and
diverse portfolio of premium products. At the same time, the IT &
Electronic Materials Divislon continues to enjoy the largest share of
the global market, while the company is enhancing it¢ market
leadership in the advanced automotive battery business, an exciting
future growth engine for LG Chem.

As a result of these and other efforts, LG Chem recorded a 16.5
percent Increase in sales, or KRW 22,676 billion, despite the
worldwide stowdown In the economy. We also achieved a modest 0.5
percent Increase in operating profit, or KRW 2,635 biltion, on an
tnternational Financial Reporting Standards [IFRS) basis.,

Despite the global economic slowdown, LG Chem continued to invest
in new growth engines, including the advanced automotive battary
and LCD glass substrates businesses, while also strengthening our
traditional core businesses, the Petrochemicals and IT & Electronic
Materlals divisions, through continued investments. Thus, my
responsibility as CFO was mors important than ever in making
timely, accurate decisions about investments, and also in minimizing
market vulnerablility risks amid an uncertain financial market
environmant,

Looked at by business division, LG Chem's Petrochemicals Division
expanded its capacity of highly profitable products such as synthetic
rubber and SAP while establishing a foundation for strengthening its
cost competitiveness by establishing a joint venture to build ethane
cracker in Kazakhstan. In addition, the IT & Electronic Materials
Division was able to minimize the effects of a sluggish LCD market by
releasing the world’s first 3D film patterned retarder [FPR), a core
material for 30 TVs, whila the battery business took a significant stap
forward as one of our future growth engine businesses when major
automakers that included GM, Hyundai Motor Company and Kia
Motors Corporation began releasing electric and hybrid vehicles on
the market.

As LG Chem’s CFO, | am committed to ensuring that the company Is
conslistent in maintaining top economic results as we overcome a
wida range of challenges In the business environment. As part of this
effort, we will create a synergy effect between business operations

and management, maintain financial stability, and ensure an efficient
risk management system worthy of a leading global company. Thus,
we are maximizing our support for new business sectors, such as our
advanced automotive battery and LCD glass substrates businesses,
as we accelerate their growth in line with the company’s traditional
core divisions. Ta accomplish this, we have come up with the
following Initiatives.

First, a high level of uncertainty in the business environment has
heightened the Importance of deftly managing working capital not
only to champion a sound financlal structure, but also to ensure the
company’s future growth, To this end, we are maintaining a stable
cash flow and further improving our financial structure by focusing
our investments on profitable businesses,

In fact, even with our increased investment in new growth engine
businesses and the challenging management environment in 2011, LG
Chem’s total liability-to-equity ratio stood at 57.5 percent and its debt-
to-equity ratio at 26.0 percent, ah improvement of 4.1 percentage
points and 0.5 percentage points, respactively, compared to 2010.

Second, L3 Chem will continue investing in future growth engines.
We will act prudently with these investments and make decisions
based on cash flow created from normal business operations, and
only after thoroughly scrutinizing aur priorities and running
comprehensive feasibility studies.

As a result of our continued Investments, LG Chem started an
advanced automotive battery businass in earnest in 2011 and expect
to see similar results in the LCD glass substrates business in the
coming year. Furthermore, additional investment plans are In place
forthe IT & Electronic Materlals and Energy Solution divisions, which
includes expanding the pmductlon capacity of 3D FPR and mobile
batteries. We will also increase the production capacity of our highly
profitable acrylate and SAP products at our Petrochemicals Division
as we continue to differentiate the company's strengths from those of
our competitors.

Overall, LG Chem plans to increase investment by approximately 10
percent compared to 2010, to KRW 2.5 trillion, a large portion of
which has been assigned to strategic future growth businesses. |
firmly believe such investments will greatly contribute to Increased
profits and the sustalnable, lang-term growih of LG Chem.

Third, In addition to the company’s Petrochemicals and IT &
Electranic Materials divisions, LG Chem launched its new Energy
Solution Divislon to enhance responsible management of each
respective division, as business is growing very quickly in scale. LG
Chem is committed to improving its internal controi process o that
every division can continue growing substantively.
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At the same time, we are planning to strengthen systematic
monlktoring of our overseas businesses, while minimizing risks in the
fields of capital management, bond management, and insurance.

Finally, we will maximize shareholder value. Due to a slowdown In
the global economy In 2011, LG Chem was only able to achieve
similar results as the previous year, though we do have plans to carry
out large-scale investments for our future growth engines. As a
result, dividends for 2011 ware KRW 4,000 for common shares and
KRW 4,050 for preferred shares, the same as the past year.

Despite these harsh challenges In the business environment, LG
Chem was able to widen the gap with [ts competitors by
strengthening traditional core businesses and paving the way for
developing future growth engines such as advanced automotive
batteries and LCD glass substrates.

While we expect stock markets to be highly volatile in 2012 because
of a delay in economic recovery throughout developed natlons, a
projected relaxing of austerity measures from the Chinese
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government, and high oil prices, we will continue to pursue
sustainable and profitable growth based on our strong core
businesses and our determination to enhance future growth engine
businesses.

Every employee at LG Chem, from senior management on down, is
doing their utmost to further enhance shareholder value, which will
further strengthen the trust investors have in the company. Proot of
this Is evident in LG Chem receiving the grand prize In the securities
category at the Korea IR Service’s Korea IR Awards two years Ina
row, in 2010 and 2011, a first for any publicly traded company.

In 2012, we will continue to engage in more active communication
with domestic and overseas investors and IR actlvities.

& g ol
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

PricennizrrousEGorers @

www.samll.com

LS Yongsan Tower, 111, Hangangno 2-ga,
Yongsan-gu, Seoul 140-702, Korea
[Yongsan P.O, Box 266, 140-600)

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of LG Chem, Ltd.

Ws have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financlal position of LG Chem, Ltd. and its subsidiaries [coltectivaly the
“Company”) as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive incoms, changes in
equity and cash flows for the years then ended, exprassed in Korean won, These consolidated financial statements ars the responsibility
of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated flnancial statements based on our
audits. We did not audit the financial statements of Ningbo LB Yongxing Chemical Co., Ltd. and certain other consolidated subsidiaries,
whase financial statements represent 19% of the Company's consolidated totat assets as of December 31, 2011 (2010; 22%), and
represent 19% of the Company’s consolldated total revenue for the year ended December 31, 2011 [2010: 22%). These financiat
statements were audited by cther auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion, Insofar as it relates to the amounts
Included for these subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

W conducted our audits In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in tha Republic of Korea. Those standards require that
we plan and parform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basls, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation, We believe that cur audits provide a reagonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audits and the reports of other auditors, the consolidated financial statements referrsd to above present
fairly, in ail material respects, the financial position of LG Chem, Ltd. and Its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and their
finance performance and cash flows for the years then ended In conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted
by the Republic of Korea [“Korean IFRS").

Auditing standards and their application in practice vary among countries. The procedures and practices used in the Republic of Korea to
audit such consolidated financial statements may ditfer from those generally accepted and applied in other countries. Accordingly, this
report is for use by those who are informed about Korean auditing standards and their application in practice.

Seoul, Korea
March8,2012

Samil /MMW

i This report is effective as ol March 8, 2012, the audit repor! date_ Cartain subsaquunt evenls or circumstances, which may vocur between the audit report date and
} the tirme of reading this rapart, could have a material impact on the accompanying consolidated financial statements and noles thereto. Accordingly, the readers

of the auds report should understand that there s a possibility that the above audil repart may have to be revised 1o reflect the impact of such subsequent events
or circumsiances, if any.

o [
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

[in millions of Korean wonl

Noltes 2011 . W10
Asoets
Current assets ‘
Cash and cash aquivalents . 3,4,7 ™ 1379379 W 1,348,004
Trade recelvables ‘ 3,6,8,% 317,239 2,829,952
Other recelvables 3,6,8,04 133,915 79,015
: Prepaid lncome taxes 17,848 ‘ 23719
Dther finandial sssets ' 3,69, 11 - 2194
Other current aassts 14 132598 127,609
Irventoriss ' 12 2,475,233 2,102,484
“Total current ssssts ‘ . W 7266212 W 5,291,677
Nen-current assels j
Qthar receivablea i 3,58 33,657 20,737
" Other finanglal dssets 3,4,9,10 5.973 . 4,183
 Inwesteaentd In associates and joint vantures 1,5, 13 228,408 213,572
" Dderred income tax anssits 31 32211 ‘ 45,287
_ Property, plantand equipmant ‘ 14 7,375,955 ‘ K.672,040
N Intengiblessssts - t 18 207172 ‘ 180,115
' " Otfier non-correntessets 1% 45,966 T ABBAG
Totel pdrvcurrentasssts . - . 8,029,342 - 4,381,762
‘ ‘ - Yolal asnete o _ W 15285554 W L 12473489
‘ Tudomlu ' 3,43 1503,106 . 1,302,563
. Dthef peyables - i . 25,34 450,168 ‘  B21,438
 Borowings - L 3,5,17.3 1,837,637 ‘ 1420881
Othar financlal lisbilities N 3,8,9,11 536 . . 2055
. Provisions ' j : ‘ i1 7229 4,949
cmsmmuxu-hmqig N 289,460 ] . 409,686
mhorqumm«u-bmtm R ‘ ‘ 20 135,748 N - raM
"Tohlcurrinllfublﬂﬂq N ‘ W 4723906 W 427792 .
mmpm’bm ‘ R ‘ 36, 41329 K G792
Borrowiigs fon 3,617 ‘ 589,081 . 4R0,510
Qther finencial u.uuum - ) ‘ 3,691 146 ) 1548
. Provisions’ : 19 i 2314 -
Dl(hodblmfltuuhmly S . 1% 60,777 8,13% T
qnihrrddlmmuumnm' i o 40,324 ‘ 14269 :
Tminomwmntlmnltlﬂ s _ i i . 853,971 552,732 o
mmu B - L ‘ ‘ ‘ W 5577875 W 4,629,624

e

“The ucaompcnying nctes are an Imgul part of thon nonsoLidmd financla mtcrnonts
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

lin millions of Korean won)

Notss 201 2010
Equity )
Equity atiributable to cwners of the parent
" Share ciphal .22 W 369500 W 349,500
Capital surplus . 1,157.772 1187772
" Qther componente of squity 24 115,699 (15,699
Acoumulated other compishensive Incoma .. 11,398 (62,817}
Retained sarnings 23 " 8053307 W 8280017
B ‘ 553,482 7703473
Non-controiling interests ' 154,197 140,362
Total squity ‘ . 9,707,679 . 7,843,835
Total lisbilities ind equity ‘ W 15285564 W 12,873,459

* The acconipanying notes are an integral part of these cnvolidated financlel statemants.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

{in millions of Korean won, excapt per share amounts)

Noltes 2011 2010
Revanus 5,34 w 22475593 W 19,471 450
Costof sales ' 24,34 (18.594,862) ' (15,472,400}
Gross profit ‘ 4,080,731 3,998,850
Selling, mmllndadninhmmomm 25,26, % §1,264,198) {1,158,929)
Other operating income 6,28 454,969 445585
Other oparating expenses 5,28, 2% 1436,078) (464,178)
Operating profit [] w 7835424 W 2,021,328
Non-oparating incore laxpensesl ‘ ‘
Financisl incoma 8.6,30 194,859 137,481
' Financial expanses 5, 4,30 (217.909) (1e2.91
Shaire o profit of assccintes and Mtunmm 5,13 ' 15,264 55,459
.Othar non-operating sxpersed : ) ‘ (31,042} (12,900)
T ‘ 3 . R (38.826) W 28%1)
" PYofi before Income tax ] 5,35 2,796 598 ' 2818487
Income tax axperiss o ' 3 ‘ {626,928) (s18.472)
Profifortleyesr ‘ i i [ 2,169,470 W 2199748
- Aitributable to: j - i il '
" Owriers of the parent . ] _ 2,137,926 2,168,254,
Non-controlling interasts - : NJas #1509
Enmlnuwmmmmm o o® ‘ ‘
) \omnompmmmnmﬁlnmm ‘ :
- ‘Basicand diluted samings per onﬁnm thm i 29,089 ‘ 29,348
e Yor profit for the year ; N Co
‘ a-ueumimmmmwwwumn : oW 29018 W _ 29,395

i Lt forprailmrmyur L : _ ‘ . ci o ¥

. Th- awomp&nying nm; are e Inhm-nl partof !hou comotldmd financiat stataments.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE iNCOME

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 21,2011 AND 2010

i millions of Koresn won)

Notes 2011 - 2010
- Profit for the year 2169.6470 W 2,199,748
Other comprahansive income
Actuarial loss on defined benefit Uabllty 19 (53.541) 1771
Currency transiation differsnces B 49572 73%0
Cash ow hedges. 5,682 519
Othars _ 5,658 798
Incorne tax effect relating to components of - 11,680 an
ather comprenansive incoms :

" "Other comprehensive income for'the year, net of lax 18051 W (2,940)
Total comprehensive incoma for the year 2187721 W 2,194,808
Attribatable for ‘ : |

" Owners of the parant 2147961 - X%
Non:controlling interests 9750 W 2004

* The accompanying hotes are an integral part of these tonsolidated Hnancial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

21

fin millions of Korean wen)

Attributable to owners of the parent

Accumulated Non. Total

N g ot o HEL, M e el W
Batance at January 1, 2010 W 30500 WIIB7.736 W (479554 W (74557) W4 83099  WEB09 214 WINTATS WSs26489
Comprehansive Income: ]
Pmﬂthrthiy!dr ) - - - - 2,166,265 2,158,254 £1,809 © 2,199.746
Actuarial [oas on defined 1w - - . - {14,075) (+6,078) - Thisom)
benefit liabllity
Currency translaticn - - - 7,066 . 7,085 75 7,431
difersnces
Cash flow hadges - - - 457 - 4571 - 5N

Othwrs, net of et - - - 13 - M - M3
Total cornprstiensive incom - - . 12840 2,142,181 2,154,721 42084 2,194,908
- Traneucticns with owners: ‘ _ ‘

"Loss on capital reduction ‘ - 464,272 < 44272 - - .
Dividends- L - - N - (s 12877820 (22217 (279049
bthars - 3 ] . (2339 @mo . 3020 10
Totsl transactions with - 36 43940 < (el as2l (919 279889
»..mmn‘mmm( TTTTUOW AR WIS WIS W2DTT - WeZRAT WIS wm,m wvm.m
W90, g ‘ , ‘ '
aqmu.lanm;.mn TTW ANTS00. WIISITRZ  WUHBMS W01 WermmnT | WIIRAR wuo.ssz Wma.m

U Droftorhayear L . P - - 213786 213974 ‘31.7“ ‘z.umm o
" Apuarlellosgonidefined 19 S . . . . -140,5841 140, 884) e lobedl
" baefit Uubliity. ‘ : L . T L
‘Currency translation - - . T - am a0t 924
.. Ciiahy Now hadges . . - 3,75 . s - g
) utﬁm.nmfm . . . . L R 8,452 = 5,452
" Totsl comprehensive iicome - - . TBOAY 209734 214734 30 2187321
Wbmwﬁmmp: ‘ - T L

- Dividands R . - - iaeas20)  (aa20) (25228 - (319,748}

- Others ‘ o - - - . (3.432) @432 t7oo}  [4,332)
Wmnnctmvmn ‘ - - - - (297,952) . (zw.ml U lase (23,677

- mummmammm W 369500 W,157772 wuu,sm TWlave  wepsaanr m.m, CWIBA9T WETOTAT
zon :

* ‘I'hl uuornparw\g Nty aré an Inhgral pm qF th-u comolldlhd financlal statemerts.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

{inmillions of Kerean won)

*The aoeompaming nobes are il Intagral pnn o! lhcu mnsoﬁdmd Ananiciat staternants.

2011 2010
Gash flows from operating activities
Cash genaratad from cperations 35 2,985,906 299570
_ Intarastreceived 29,185 26,547
intsrest paid 188,03¢) {81,889)
Dividends received 1,860 119
“Income tanes pald (488,574] (423,384)
Net cash genarated from operating sctivities 2,240,339 2,507,190
Dacreass In other recaivables . 103,562 208,614
Dacreass in non-current other receivables 12,651 _ ‘ 7,869
Dacraase in non-current other finencial assets ' 13 817
Procsads from disposal of property, plant and equipment ‘ 4N7 ‘ 8,089
Procesds from dtwnumm-um ) . _ - Com
Incraase In other recehvables . L : ‘ (110.591) l18¢.958]
Increase In hori-currant other recsivables ' ‘ 125.297) ' 113,023
Incrense n non-current ather fimndal assets ‘ (1,817 (et
Acguisition of subsigiary, net of cash acquired B 34 - [81,472)
- Aequisition of Invaatmenta In assoclites:and joint ventures 41,381) c ‘ [14,210)
L L Acaeition n!m”ﬁphnim& squipment . - , (2,195.418] 1.617231)
_hendaition Mm asbeis _ ‘ (27.089] £24,306)
L N&mmm actiities o : o ‘ 12,280.450) | T (1,421,948
‘ mrmm ingactiviies ‘ N
Pmm&mb@m ‘ o 1,376,356 2T
Capital increase from non-cenitroling mnm - 9,437
. Rmomorbmmlngs (987,321) (579,627
U UDividendagald (318,645) 279908
nn!onutt_lm ont of derivatives 7.378) R
Natcash grovided by liised In] financing aciivities . 3,012 {824,402
Natincreage 10 cash snd cash eiiveiahts ’ 22,901 260,840
' Cash and cashi aquivaieits st the beginning ot year 1,368,034 1,408,589
- Exchangs u(t«us]oncuhmdm-qmm [1155) . 598
‘ cuhandmhmmahnmtmmalynr 1,379,379 1,349,004
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
Ganersl information sbout LB Chem, Ltd. [the "Parent Company™ and its subsidiaries [collaciivety “the Company”] is as follows:

1.1 THE PARENT COMPANY ‘

The Parent Company was spun off on Apeil 1, 2001, from L8 Chem lnvestmant Ltd. {formerty LG Chemical Ltd.), engaged In the petrochemicals, industriel
iateriats, and information and slactronic materials business. It completed its reglstration process on Aprit3, 2001, The Parent Company’s shares have besn Usted

onthe Konea Stock Enchange since Aprit 28, 2001, o

mmmﬁmmmmdmwmugnmwdtumhmw 1, 2006, and with LG Petrochemical Co., Ltd. on November 1, 2007, The Parent
wim»unwmldemhmhmmuwmmLﬁ. onAprln.mmmmmmmmum.mmm1.m1mw.

Asof December 31, 2011, the Parent Company bas its anufacturing faciities In Yeosu, Cheangiu, Uisan, Naju, lisan, Dessan, Ochang and Bimehesn.

mphmmmu-mmmwuummmmummmmvmpu-nlumwu.nmporsmnnatnmmwm.zo11.m-‘hnntnanm
I oo 64,271,100 orcinary shares | W331,366 million) end 7,620,921 preferred shares (W38, 44 milien). The largest sharsholder of the Parent Company s LO
qprp..mmu:mutmwmmmwmm.mmammﬂMnmmmmmumnmummm»&mmm
ffors than thosa paid to ordinary sharsholders. g : .

1.2BUSINESSOVERVIEW .~ .
‘The Corpany is engaged in patrochemicals business, anid-ntermation and electronic matarials business, The Company ls also engaged in the manulscturing and
diatribution of medim and large-sizkd bettaries for sleciric vehicies.

L Wulmuwmmmwdmmmm;wmmmmm.mumw.mﬂmuw o
petrocheimicats and their derivatives such as atiylens, propyiane, butadiehe lolafin petrochemicals] and banzene, xylene, toluane, and others (aromatic
petsaehamicalal, as well 8 Symihetc resin, Synthetic rubber arc synthetic csmponents made froy Hiess primiary petrochemmicas. Tha Company's mali procuicts

e, i, ek, i Y, o s, o s s A

"t g with Uthurn-lon asteies for el hons, Wptop cimpurtars v lectric vehices. Prsanty, e miechum and arpe-iced batfery dielon for slecreni:
"/ ehicies supplies its proshicts to domastic:car Tmauficturing companies;, To malifain iis dominant position in the North Ametican batidry merket, the Company 8.
currantty constructing new manuiwctiing faciifties in North America which witt manufacture inediim and Lirge-ized Setteries for HEY / EV, The Company s slso
Prepiting the mass progiuctidn of Liquid Crysial Displarr Gisse based on the source technology Uowsad from SCHOTT Solar; nc., a Germany-based company;

gombiniig with its high-qiatiy production techniuss. : 3 S ‘ -

" Infocmation and elactronic materie Ushees manufactures and suppliss  Viriety of dishtty matarials such ax golariaer, senshized riwiesial, POP Mter and
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2071 AND 2010

1.3 CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT YENTURES

December 31, 2011
Percentage ot Business Fiscal Busincss
ownership (%] location year-end activities
Consolidated subsidiaries:
Tﬁrdinwnuuuwnlulco..w. o e
Ningbo L3 Yongxing Cherniical Co. Ltd.' doa
Lﬂl.)hmHKLﬁ. A1 Mo My
L3 Chem America, inc.
LG Chamical India Pt Ltd. * . T
= L0 Polymer indls Pvt. Ltd.! ' Ul
3 18 Chamical (Guangzhou] EnglmﬂngMaCQ..LM . P
g 'LDChnlMﬂg!lnfamﬂlun&!lmﬂumhmllCn.ud b
LG Chom (Takwen), Ltd, B E
- -mmmmulwwco;.uq. T i
Mlnwﬂd\d Mmldcé'.,l.ﬁ. : - T hin
LG Chert {China} Investrent Co.Ltd. - s hina : S i
. WW“MH&MPNMC&,W. . ) ALt IR e bfaadoac e g end el
LGChm Europe GmbH . o Vi v ales atnd i
LGShIm mﬂp 100 : . Ly fraland n r Polar Honnlac b B e ] are
I.Qﬂhorn Michigen Ine. ' : ) . iHsA 7 EI R vl oo e ;
Lo Chn Poie e, Y IR wetin St R
> fiin L8 Botlesy Chemical GéuLid. T oy [T I . e Bl b el a2
- Ntngbommmmm.co..m. . o 0 i 0. AT
Vlljid'nmlﬂlco Ltd. ° e e L AL Yt Bewr b DO Frod iz ar d
memmco.m o ) aio ks I K Sl e b (A atitun

e T D edingy (R G, ST S g e Db o
HL T TEMNCB.LN . ’ T i RS et e bt Cosetroctian

smzcco.,w. ‘ IR b Pt sty e 00,
o -wcmammmsnusomnzntmcmsuosernn i
coor QUIMICO LTDA. * » o
;,,L@Ymnqlnwmuomnmlwce W . A S Ui crarber e ey
:‘Jcluoocm.ermehmimmw B B Si i Bt s
‘ "AmmonlleducﬁonlnﬂDIltH Umklﬂmbillwhrmm 0 Razanhe b

1 A of Dmmh-r 31 2011 ‘Ningba LG Venguing Chcmlcal. Co.,Lh:l dwhs 100’% of Nlngbo Zhenhul 8 Yongxmg Trads Co,.Ltd shaces and 70% of LG Yongixing internstional
. Trading Co.i4d, shares, )

JA.oF Dacwmber 31, 2011, LGCMmIeal indii Pet. Ltd, owns 100% of LS Polymar India Put. Ltd. shates.

.1 Clusaified 43 an invastmant ini askeclate dus to its small scale. :
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1.4 SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTliREs
s«mmlndl'lnndll inforirution{before siimination of intercompany traissctions] of subskilaries, associates snd joint ventures is as follows:
{in m#ilions of Korean wan)

Decomber 31, 2011

Revenue Profil(lass) for the year

Consotidated subsidiaries

Tianjin L3 Dagu Chemical Co.Ltd,

Ningbe LG Yongidng Chemical Ce.,Lid.

L8 Chem HK Lid,

L& Chem Amarica, Inc.

LG Chemical India Pvt. Ld.

LG Potyrmar India Pvt. Ltd,

15 Chemicat [Guengahou] Engindering Plastics Co. L.

L3 Chem iNanjing] information & aomnlu Muterials Co.,Ltd.

LG Cham (Taiwen), Lid.

LB Cheen Diaptey Mataribls {Baing} Co., LM,

Tianjin LB Bohal Chiemical Co.,Ltd,

L3 Chany (China] invastmant Co. Ltd.

* Le-€hamn [Tianjin) Enginisering Plastics Co.,Ltd.

0 'Chem Eyrps OmbH ‘

L6 Chatr Polend Sp. 2.00 -

L0 Chiim Michign i

L0 Chem.Pawer ine.
“Tiargin LG Boti Chemicat Co, Ltd.

‘Ningbo Zhachel u:vomxm tmf- Co.btd
mﬁmm ‘
L e denigl Could,
o ‘ L3 Heldings (HK) Lw’u__-. ‘

TECWIN Co.Lid, -

SEETED £4,il4d; [ ‘
tpﬂhim Braall m'ramsom DE Naenmes 00 SETOR
" QUIMICO LTOA.

mmxug!mwmifndmg oo..w.

GHOGE K L0 Patrécheimicats Co.Ltd, ‘
... Ammenis Production and Distrbution” Umited Lsblty Partrwrsbip
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

(in millions of Korean wan}

Decamber 31, 2010

Assets Liabilities Equily Revenue Protitlloss) for the ycar

Tienjin: L6 Dagu Chemical Co. L.
" Ningbo L@ Yongxing Chemicel Co.Ltd. .
LG Chem HK Lid.
LG Chem Amgrics, Inc.
L@ Cherical india Pvt. Ltd.
LB Polymer India Pvt, Ld.
LA Chemical {Guangzhoul Enginesring Plastics Co, Ltd.
145 Chars (Narjing) information & Electronics Materisls Co. Lid.
L3 Chem (Talwenl, Ltd.
- LB:Chem Display Materials (Baljing) Co. L4,
Tiarjin LG Bohal Chamical Co, Ltd, '
1O Chiam (Chinal tiwestment Co, Lid,
LG Chem {Tianiln} Enginesring Plastics Co. Ltd.
LG Chiamn Eutops GmbH ‘
L5 Cham Poland Sp. 2.0.0
LG Cham Michigan Inc.
LG Ghilty Poiver Ine.
Twnm Botiss Charnical Co. Ltd.
Zhenhil L0 Yonguing trade Co.Ltd.
W8 Phlyearbonate Ltd)
mmmmu N
LBWMMMGO«IM ‘ AN o 1010
: ““co..ud, ' I
o mHoNlﬂel (HK) Lid. -
-7 TECWIN BasL¥.
__SEETEG Do.Ltd.
13 Cheiri Brasil mTERM!non nzﬂ;oumos OU'SETOR
‘ QUIMICO L DA,
o mmmmwmrwm Cn Lﬂl

T Poh»:arbonato Ltd; mergcd with v Parent Compmy an April\ 2011 [Note 36]

2 WMHMI’Y OF saamﬂcmtmcoumm POLICIES }
© The principat accounting policles uiplled ir. thie preparation of thase consoldated financlal statements are summarized holm Thesd policies have dean

‘ mbhnttylppﬁ-dtotumnpmnd,unhumm .
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2.1BASIS OF PREPARATION

The Compauty has adopted International Financlal Reporting Standards as sdopted by the Republic of Kores [*Korean IFRS"] from the annust perfod baginning on
Junuary 1, 2010. Korsan IFRS are the standerts, subssquent smundmaents and related intirpretations issued by the international Accounting Stendards Board
["ASE"] that have been adopted by the Republic of Korss, Tha Company's transition date 10 Korean IFRS ln accordance with Korean IFRS 1101 Is Janary 1, 2009,
mmmmmpﬂonaubmm1 2010,

ﬂnmmnﬂmmuﬂﬁhdhmﬂalmmhmmnmundhamrﬁmmﬂnmmnlmsmmmdlmmuﬂmm:mmn
the reporting date, Decamber 31, 2011, The preparstion of financial stateimems in conformity with Korean IFRS requires the use of cartain critical sccounting
uﬂmt-.nnuunqummmwmjmmhmnpmuudlmﬂucwwﬂmunﬂupnﬁdu . The atees Involving & bigher degree of
judgement or complexity, or sreas whare uuwmmmmmnmwmhufmmummmmmm&

2.2CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND DISCLOSURES
{1 New and smended standards adopted try the Company
The following pew atandarcs and swendments to standards are mandatory for the first time Iormollmdllvurb-ghnlnwmulrn 1.

1lm!FRs1mhm-Mmm} ‘Relatud party disclosures’, Issuad in November 2009, lurnnIFRMmhmmtmnﬂlemmmmmmmmor
after Janvary 1, 2041, Enctier epplication, In whole or in part, is parmitted, The amended standard clarifies and simplifies the definition of & related party and
nmmuquhmhrgunmm-nlmdqmuf-wdbmd-tdlnhummmvdhmmmmwwmmmmmm

2} Kotwain IFRS 'Imﬂmmnllmpmmﬁ ‘lnu'lmlimndalr-pmmg‘ mmﬂumucmmmhdmmmﬂmmmﬂdrmoGthm
nmum-mmmtwnu.mmm hvohmh-urwlmhbmmmmmﬁmunhkmdﬂnmmmmh
mmnatﬁnmmu;munlummmmwmummmmmlnmmmmwmmimm, ‘
mnmdmmmmmmMnmmamum-mmmmmmmmummm il A

W L 'lzm-wm:mndodmmmmdlnmpuhumSmandnwbrtheﬂmﬂrnafortluﬂnmciﬁynrbuinninu.lmunry1 01, hufnetcurranﬂvralwlnmm'
I cmmwmmhmwlﬂmmmmgmm«tmmMmmdmul ‘

nmnm 1032 famendment), ammuthnummuun. issusd In October 2009 NQWM|mhmmlpmwmngonorW

" Fabrijary 1, mmﬁuurmumhnupmmmnmmmdummmummmm&m“ denominated in & currency oftier thart the
-mmmmnquunmmmmumunmmmhmuwm mm«uoqulwng-mmmmmmmmmm
 wiein prich s denominetid) mw.mmmmnhmwummmm m.mmm.mummmmnm:..”
mhmlﬁlﬂ%mﬂmmmlumguﬂmmhm. :

ZlKomMﬂB mm [amendmant, Presentation of financlel siatements’ lmodiuommhrmo. mmmmappuuwmnuﬁpnmh#mlngonor

| nlter niafy 1, zm lrﬂnopinmm&mtupmwpmmqhthwmmtdmmmm‘hﬂhwmm
mwnnmwwmmwmmﬁmdrmmm.wm mmlmrofKomMFRsmpihn lthoupmtlnqpmﬂllnmmd. ‘
dlﬁumlvmzhtmmunﬂmmumnmjoﬂhmmdamunmlmmnmmmudmm :

3 Komn VFRS 1ms;mmm‘ml ‘intarim findiichal reporting’, lesued in December 2010; Entities exampted from praparing mmudmd ﬂnlm:hl BtatRTIIS
ummrmzwmmmmha Intuun W2 trillion shall disclose, In the notes. mﬁo Wterim Ainanctal statemants, the ennqpmdmhnhnunf Arianci
pesition snd comprahansivi incoms. af the parent oompnny praparet applying the sty mwthod wceounting for subsidiaries and ather appiicable oqul;y
lmutmm-. The ammmmun 1] mnuutp-rlm b-glnnlngcnor m-r.laum 1, 2011,

AJ Komn IFRS 2119. ‘Extinguishing nnmmuuhuma with stuity Instrumants’, effective on or aftar July 1, 2010, Tha interpretation clarities the sccounting by an -
; -mhvwmm-ummmndummmnw&dmmmmm-nﬂwmmqmwmmsmmotmmmwwngum-uwwnu
o o e financlal Ustility, It fucpuirie a gal or losd to lie recopnized in proftt or loas, which b massurid as the differance betvwieen the canvying amount of the Aparicial
i, linbility s the fak- vitie of thuqulw Irstrumionts aved: It the fair vatui of the equity Instruipists Inuoduﬁmt be reliatily messured, the uquitylnnrurmm-
N m«ut-mumm nlbc:thll'llrvnluloﬂmﬂnlncialmhllltymmulsmd. '
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2011 ANC 2010

n1FRS 2114 ‘Prapayments of » minimum funding requirement’ lamendment). The amandment applias to annual periods beginning on January 1, 2011. The
dmaent cornects an unintended consequence of Korsan IFRS 2114, ‘Koresn IFRS 1019 - = The Limit on a defined benefit asset, minkmum funding requirsmants
d|their Interaction’. Without the smendmant, sntities ae not permitted to recognize Bs 4N asset some voluniary prepayments for minimum funding

ribytions. This was not intended when KoresnIFRS 2114 was lssued, and the amendmunt corrects this. The amandment should be applied retrospactivety ta

‘tumplmlvnporhdwunm

an IFRS 1103 fannust improvement) ‘Business combinations’. The umendment apples to snnusl periods beginning on or after tuly 1, 2010, and the choice of
sasuting non-coitrolling intersts either st fslr vatise or ut the non-contredling interests proportionate share of the sequires’s identifiable net assats applies
nd) wmmmmummpmMpMUammmmm-pmw-uomumnmleq.lhumumlntln
t of Liquidation. Altoﬂmnnn-mwﬂumhm muhmudatmtlrmbmon-ﬂu falr valuss, uniess ancther measurement basis is required by
- wmmmmam;m inltnrnanRs 1mmu-mupwmm-bmmmmmmamaqumwm replaceinent

arkan IFRS, 1012 Tncome taxes’ lamendmenti. The amendment introduces  Febuttable presuinption that the carrying amount of the investmant property
baurad using the fair valus modet will be recovered throuigh sala. Accordingly, unless the presumption s rebutted, the medsureinent of deterred tax Uability

{ nxmmmmuxmammuwmammtdthlmmntpmmmmmmﬂnamdmom
pp hmnnlwmhﬁnﬂuuonormmm 2012 ‘

i IFRS 11m.‘rmmmmnmmm {smendmentl. The smendment reduires an extily to discioss, m-mmummmmm
um-nnmmmmmmw the naturs snd carrying amounts of the transferpéd aiests, the nature of the risks and-rewsrds of ownershipto
- m.muw Mﬂnmmm:nwﬂubdbdunﬂlﬂonﬁlnhmbuomhorﬁhmdlmmmdﬂmmﬂnmhn\d
ts when ‘manMMMMrmmmmmmmmm mmm-pmmmmm ‘
L mmmnmmrmmi o, ‘ o IR

‘ |Fns111a.'mrm-mmmm ln-wmwl -mummmmmmmwm-mmawm;
g mmumlrmmunmm, anmmurmmmmmmm111aauummmmm-|rw
punting bi priwides guislarice on Row it siculs mwm:umh.mwumwuhmumvmmmw& THiS taw
ch nppwmnmtmwumoruhrmm 2013

IFRS"N Mnfhﬂmmdnmtﬂmdmformmwm lll'mndmmtl Annmpﬂunnmmpneﬂwwm l'lqulrtmnn\l.

‘ umnnlﬁnsﬂmm-mm-mmunummummmmmmmmmwmunmw
' mmmmmntm.mmumguumm1 2004]; Accordingty, mm-umnqumnmmammhtmmuwwmm
e Mmmwamhwanmmwmm This -mmnmptiu mnmutp-rlnm baginning

. ) & )

' _ﬁ‘l‘ﬂ!s 1019, Employss hmﬂu‘hmﬂmt}. Acoarding to the smendiment t9 Koreen IFRS ‘iﬂ’l?. Employes Btmﬂu. m ol ‘corrider” approach is no

; pgrmlmd. mdlhmlonﬂ lclurhtmhunﬂ losaas incrirred are immediately recognized In other comprehansive ) Income. All past service costs
red immchmlu mﬁhntnlmﬂmmmw.mmmmmlmmmuammmmwmhuﬂmw«mw
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[1) Subsidiaries :

Subsidiaries are all entities (including specisl purpose entities] over which the Cornpany has the power to govern the Hinancial and operating polickes, generalty
mnylnguMﬁmdmhnmhﬂdmmmnTmmm-ﬂutdmmmMurlghumtnmmmlrawc‘mcr
mﬂhmmmmdnimmmmuwmmmmmsﬂmm“'mmmmmmvdnlgheonublu
transterred to the Company. They are de-consolideted from the date that control cesses.

‘l'h-cnmplmlppuumtqmthmnchmmﬁMmﬁomemmldmﬁonmhmdbrmlomhmndum-vhﬂnmr

vlhmonh“.ubnndomd.l.lahlitlulnwmdwmiomrmndmwmlmﬂnqwmmnmwmmm The conslderation

wmmmmmmdmm«uwmymmm-mmwmmmmmmmaqummnmm
: mwﬁumu&mmmhu!m-mmuonmmhmumwhbmuhmmm.mmwwwm-

controlling interest In the acquire on 8n sctuisition-by-scquisition basis, alther at fair value or st the non-controtling interest’s propordonate share of the
" scquires’s identifiable net asavts. :

Acpialdon:ralated costs are wapensed as incurred.

I 4 business combination ki achieved i stages, the scquisition date fair value of the acquirer’s pravicusly held squity intereat In the acquires is remeasured ta falr

vatue #t the acquisltion dateand the resutting geinor \oas s recognized in profit or toss. _ ‘

" Any contingent conalderation tn be tradeterrad by the Company 4 recogrized at fer velue at ihe scquistion dete. Subsacuent changes to the fai value of the

" coninget consideration thatladesimied t0 be a5 asset or iabilty is ecognized in accordance with Korean IFRS 1039, sither In profitor loas or 20 2 changa to other

L mm.mmmmmnhmum-cummumm andits subiéquent settiamentis accountad fof within squity,

, Goodwill is mey-ﬁum¢gpmmamwnmnmhmw,mmqmmﬂmmlmemmmm,wm
 aétpuisition-dave falr-value of any praviows scuity interest In tha ecquiree heid by the Cimpany ovér the fair vatue of the it identfiable sty acquired and
‘ W@mnmummmuwunmpwmummmummmmmgwmhpqmoi-m.
 intsfcompany transaciohs, mmwmw od gtina ond lodens on transactses behween consclidated cCompafiies mcﬂuﬂmhﬂ.m ting policies of

- Trankactions Wit mmw’lminimmmqmmuﬁmm-mugppr‘dmwmm_wu.pmammaimmm

‘ mmnngn in ownership Intirests ﬁwluldlnrlu without cﬁmaféomml ‘
- theircagechy as owners. The difference between the fair velue ofeny consideration pald and the releviint share scquired ofthe surrying value of het assats of the
subsidiary Is recored In squity: Gains or losses on disposale tonor-controtiing Intaresis dre siso recorded i squiy. ‘ B

(3) Disposalof sutisidiaries p ‘ ; . - p

Wheh the Company ceases to have control any retained Interest in the entity Is re-measied to It falr valie t the dete whan control Is lat, with the changa In
caerying amount resagnized In profitor loxs; The fairvalue is the initialcarrylng ampunt for the purposes of subsequently sccounting for the retained interest as an.
asicclats, Joift Wiiture or financial ageat. In scdifion, any amiounts previously recognized i othar comprahanaive licsrhe in Fespact oF that entity are sccountsd for
- ap H ke Goihpany had dlmwﬁppu&ohm related asasts or tisbilliies. This rriay meiii that stnounis praviousty recognizsd Inather comprehanaive iricome vy

 reclasgified to prafitar loes,

_ “Iﬂwdau_: ‘
4. Associtasareallentities _

Glate ‘ var Which the Comgany has ﬂcﬁlﬂam‘muinm butnot contrel, generalty accatripanying a -nm‘-!uhg‘u‘mumn 20% anc 50% of the
votintieights. Imvestments In sisocistasafe accounted for using the squity method of sccounting and sre Inltially recopnlied st cost, The Company's Investument In

Geiates includes goodwill Kentified on acquisition, et of any cciimulatad Impaiement loss {Note 2,161,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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umev'unonhlpllmmmanmodmhndueqdhuuhﬂnmhmmhmhﬁ.muamwmmmdmomunupmwvmm in other
comprehensive Income Is reclassified to profit or loss whare appropriate.

The Company's share of its associates’ post-acryuisition profits or losees is recognized in the statament of income, and its share of post-acquisition movements in
othormmul\nhmbnmwmmanhﬂwhm%nmpﬂmmwhmm:mmmmm.mtho
Compamy's share of Wases in sn associats aquals or sxceeds its intersst in the assoclate, Including any cther uneacured recelvables, the Company does not
recognize firther kasses, uniess t has incurred obligatiofis or matie payments on behalfof the assoclate,

The Company determinas at each reporting date whether thare is amy objective evidence that the Investment in the associate |s impaired., If this Is the cass, the
Campouy calculates the smount of impeirmant as the ditference betwasn the recoverable amount of the associate and Its carrying valus and recognizes the
amount as ‘impairment Lass 6n Investment In sn sesociate’ In the statemant of Incotme.

memmmhwmmmhmmoUmwnthgmdmumw:!mmthﬂuMu Unrealized
losse arw 830 sliminated uniess the iransaction provides evidence of an mdmﬂmmmmmwmmmdmmmnw

. mmwmmmm policies adopied by the wmmmmmmmmmmmmmummmumm-
staternent of Income. .

[5) Joint venture :

A'Joint winture s a coniractissl arréngament whersky two or more partes {venturers] undertake an sconomic activity that is subject to Joint control. AS with
‘ Mhu.‘mmil_\hhmmmﬂﬁthndemﬂhqumﬂmmmmlnlnlthwmdulmt.‘l'mcammﬂ

invastmant i Jointly controlied entities includes Midpntlﬂdmaqm.mtdmmmwwmtm 2.14). The Compatry does not

racogelze Its share of profits or lasses from the joint venture that result from the Company’s purchase of aisets trom the joint venturs UtiL i re-sells the asssts to
. anindependerit party. However, a mmmmmummmmwwmmqmmmmnﬁm‘mﬁmndmbhmwmmmt

asaets, oF o4 mpsirment loss. : ‘ : ‘ : ‘

24 SEOMENT REPORTING S e ‘ Lo :
Y mwm npwm--mmu-rmhhmwmﬁnynpmnmnnmmhhmmpmmm-mmemlaqmmgmn- o
L ek, who, 18 W:Mimmum-ummmdmammw.ﬁﬁhoquMWﬂmw oo

.. 2 FOREION CURRENCY TRANSLATION

- - {1} Functionaland pressiiationcurrency ~ L ) . . ‘
* tieme includkid I the financiat atetemms ts of each of the Company’s entities are measured using the currency of the primary scanomic environment In which the
- aptity ppsratés [the Runctionwt cufrency’. The consolidited financlsl statsments 3w prasatited in 'Korsan won', which i the Parent Company's functioniat and the

2 Tnmucﬂnm andbalances . ‘

_ Forekin curfency transactions.afe tranaiated it the functional surrency Using the exchange rates prwvalling s the dates of the ransagtions or vatiation whare
" s A re-msasured. Forsign exchange mlmamm resulting from the settemeiit of such transactiona snd from the mmmnmr—nmmmnm

* of manetary assets and tiabKities deiromingted in foreign cutrencies ars recognized In the statemant of income, xcapt when deferred In other comprshensive
" Income s qualilying cash tiow hpdgies and qualifying netimvestment hedges. e ‘ j

Foralgn axchibnge geins And Losees et relie 10 borrowings $nd chsh and cash equivaiants are prasanted n the statemant of ingama within ‘financielincome o
mponuo.m,utl-r!mlan axchangs guins and lssses are presented In the statement of Incoma within "othar apsratingincome or axpenses’;.
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Changes in the fair vaius of monetary securitias denominated in foraign currancy ciassified as svailable-for-sals are anatyzed betwasn transiation differences
resulting from changes Jn the smortized cost of the sacurity and othar changes In the carrying amountof the sacurity. Translation differencas ralated to changes in
mmmmmwnwmmmmmm-mnnwmmmmmmm.

Tranatation diffarsnces on non-monetary financisl assets and Uabilities, such s squities held st fair value thrwgin profitor loss, sre recognized In the statement of
income a3 pari of the fair valle galn or loss. Translation differencas oh non-monetary financisl assats, stich as equities claasified as aveilable-for-sals, sre
includett in sther comprahansive income. ' :

13} Consalidated companies . o
Tha resutts snd financial position of all consclidated entities that have & functionat currency diffetent from the presantation curTeicy are transiated as follows:

1) Assats and Uabilities for sach mtunmtofﬁrln:hlpwﬁon presented are trensiated at tha closing rate at the date of that statemaent of financlal position;

il Income and expehass for sach stetement of Income are transiated at sverage exchange rates (unisss this avarage is not  reasonable approdmation of the
curhulative eitact of the reites prevailing en the transacticn dates, in which case Income and wxpensas are tranalated at the rate on the dates of the transactions);
and <

1) Al resAiing sxchiige differences srerscognized in other comprehensive income.

Exhanga difisrences arising from the transtation of the nat investment in foreign operations, and of borrowings and othar currency Instruments designated s
qummhnwmhmmwmhmmm sperations are wholly or partially scid, sichange diftersnces rcognized

. h%aummﬁpmmotldlIritlnmmdm.mnmmwmummm:wudlﬂ.mModmMmriohm
. imequityare recagnized in the statementof income as part of the gain or \oss on sals. ‘ : : ‘ .

mwiu_murmdwmmmwuiaequlqﬁmuawmmmm‘mummmummdmfbnmmmnmudum

277 IRANGIAL INSTRUMENTS

P

2TV CLASSIFICATION |

- T Company classifies its financlal instrumants In.the fotlowing Wou Ninancial assets and Usbiltiles a1 falr valiie through. profit or loss, toans snd

recalvables, aveilabla-or-sate Ainanciel assets, held-to-maturity investments, and other financial Usblifties at amortized cost. The classification. depends on the

#istrumedits atinialrecogiiltion.

purposs for which.the financial Instruments were scquired and ha najure of the instrumants, Management, determines the classificition of its fnancial .

1) Financialassets snd Uabitities attalr valbs through profitor loss

IYITIT]

.

Finaficiel assats anct UabjUities it fair vaiue through prolit o loss are financial Instruments held for tracing Financisl assats and Gabilites are classified in this -

et ‘Iilﬁllﬂ"f‘W‘mmpﬂnﬁﬂwhrﬁnPWPmdaNNo:mpumwmnlnmm‘ar.hmDnﬂwtndmnnm,inﬂlqwmmm.m
nmnmtmwmmmmaﬁmmamwﬁmudmmm&w . o S o

_‘lz}jgéamimn&wamq,'. ‘ ) : o
. mmMmmmmnﬂmﬂﬂmmmmﬂmQrd_ntom-ﬂmbhptymnuthlt_mno,tquoﬂhanaammm.mwmlndmmcumm ‘

| dissets, except for maturities grester than 13 fonths atter the end ofthe reporting peried. Thesa ace clasaified a8 non-currant assets. The Company's loans and

recelvablas an presented & ‘cash and cah squalants’; Yrade receivables' s 'other recelvablas’ I the statetnnt of financisl position.
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{3) Hetd-w-maturity financial assets :

Helct-to-maturtty financial assets are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fived maturitiss that the Company’s managemant
hias the positive Intention and abitity to hold to maturity. Held-to-maturity finencial sssets ars included In non-current assats, except for those with maturities lass
than 12 months from the end of the reporting period, which are classified as current asets.

[4) Avallable-for-sale financial assets ‘

Availabla-for -sata fnancial assets are non-derivatives that are sither tesignated In this category or not classified i sty of the other categories. They sre included
n MWMummmmmwmmmnmmumaltmn 12 months of the end of the reporting period. The Company’s
mlam-aormmm--ummmmln'mnwmwmmmmtdmmmmwm. ‘

{5} Financial Uabitities measured at amortized cost :

The Cotmpaty classifies non-dertvative financial Usbillties as fihancist Usbilities measured et smertized cost except for financial abilities at falr value through
puﬁtorhqorllnudplunbmu'ttutlrhmnamhro_h.ﬂnlnelllmtdmmtmuwmmdm In this casa the transferred saset continuss to
e recognized and a Ainancisk abikity Is measured s the consideration received. Financial Usbilites measured at amortized cost ar Included in non-current
hwuu.mmrw.mmhum12mmmmoﬁdmummmm-nmwm_ummtuunutm.

‘2/1.7 RECOGNITION AND MEASUREMENT
Mhrwm;ﬁ“dﬂm_ﬂlmmnﬁmmﬁmmnﬁdm.mldanon_mmumpannmmwpumuuaruuth-mt.

‘ tmn@imﬁmwmmuﬁrmmmmmm-umutmﬁdmuanutmmmhmmmmammm‘ ' .
carvied it i vaiue through proft or loss ts Initially recognized st fai wiie, snd transattion costs are axpensed i the stateinant of income, Financial assats are e
Qnmq'mmrbhﬂbmmmmmnmmmmMvnbnncxplndorhlvabi.ntranshmdnndthoﬂm}hnyhuinmhmd
'-Waummmdmm.mmmhﬁmmmmnmﬁmtmumnmmmmm«’-m-muuumuy
m{mqlrmmmmmﬁﬁwmmmwmmmmmmtm :

e - Gaini or lesaes arieing fromchinges in the ke value of tie finarcie nesets st fair value Hrough profit or loas category are presented in tha statsment of Incorie

. within fesaneiat indons or expenses’ I the pariod in which vy arisa, Dividend Incoime from financie! assets at feir valus thiough profit of Loss is recoghized In the

L. st eFincome: munnmm Srightto recene fjments s satablished,

 Changes 10 the fair value of momnrv and non-mmuw secustiies classified as avallabia-for-sale financia) ssats ate recognized in ‘other comprehensive
. iieohne’, Whien secirities clssatflad ax ayaliabia-for-sale financiat assets are soid or impaired, the accushilated fair value arfustmants recognized W equity are -
Tocopnizedin the stetementof Income. - : o ‘

R lmmtonmlhbh-lw?h firandial asssts qkwmmm interast method is recognized In the statement of income as part of financial incoms’. |
" Dividends on avallabla:for-sala equity instruments are recognized n the statament of income a8 part of finsncial inesme’ when the Company’s right to receive

© 7. OFFSETTING FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS ‘

; meﬁ\m_lm Ushiiitine uuﬁut and mmnmmtpmpomdhﬂugmmmdﬁmndol position when there is & lagally snfrcasble right to offsat the
 redognized smounts and there an intgntion toSettia on.a et basis of reatizs the asset and settis the labillty simultansously. :

274 DERECOSNITION |

. Finarclalasaats arw darecognized wha the £ontractual ights 1o recetve cash fovs from the invastments have expired or have been transferred nd the Compatty
© b wultantiatly trarisfeired all riske and rewerds of ownership: If the risk and rewards of ownarship of trinsterred asssts have not bestt substantially ‘
transterred; thw Compatiy reviews the Level of conirol fetalned over that aset and the extent of Its continuing lnvotvemant to determine I transfars do not qualify.

. MWM.
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Collaterats (trade receivables and other) provided In transactions of discount snd factoring of trade recelvables da not mest the regquirements for asset
darscognition if rieks and rewsrds do not substantially transfer in the svent the debior defaults. Finsncial Usbillties recognized in relation to these transactions are
included as ‘borrowings’ I the statemant of financiat poston,

2.7.5 IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

(1) Assets carried at amortizad cost ‘

The Company assasses st the and of sach reporting pariod whether there is objective svidence that a financial asset oF & group of fnancial assets is Impalred. A
finencial assat or h group of financial sssets |8 impeired and impairment tosses ars Incurred onty if there ls objective svidence of inpalrment as A result of one or
more events, thet occurred after the Inftat recognition of the asset (a "ous avent'} and that Loss wvent for svanis) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of
the finaricial aasel or group of financial msets that can be relably sstimated.

The criteria that the Compeny uses ta detetinine that thare Is cbjsctive evidence of an impairment loss include:
- Significantfiivanclal difficulty of the lssuer or cbligor;
- Abredch of contract, such as a default ordelinguency Ininterest or principat payments;
- For sconomicor Legal reascns relating t the borrower's financial difficulty, gnnﬂmtoth-bmnomuaﬂmmmotmwwm not otherwise consider;
- It becomes probable thatthe borvover wilt enter bankruptcy or cther finenclat reorgenization;
+ The disappeararice of an activemarket for thet firancial asset becauss of finenclal diffteulties; or
- Observebla dote indicating that thers is.8 measurable decrense in the astiriated future cash flows from & portfolio of financial kasets since the initaLrecegnition
of those assets, although the decrease cannat yet ba identified with the individual finencial assets in the portiollo, Including: '
1) Adversy changis ir the paymisnit stetus of borrewars i tha portiolio; and : ‘ '
2) yationak or Local econamic conditions thet correlarts with defeults on the assats in the portioilo.
I

Impairmant loss Is ineasined as the diferaiice betwean the ssset’s carrying amount and the present velus of astimated firtute cash fows ;.m fukare cradit

' mmmmmwmmmmmmmmmnum,rmmmmatummsmwwwmtm-mt

3 aﬁhiﬂmﬁg{&!hhm’gﬂhﬁ“ln_ﬂpmhm\toﬂm.lnmﬂa.mmmm‘mmnmmiﬂhm&nﬁnﬁhﬂmqmm ‘

”u.lnpwwmwmam,mmwmmmwmmanhmwnmm;mmmwmimwg

| W]Mthn'lqmilm'mInm&dpmﬂmdnmwl.ﬂnmtdmmuuWﬁﬁpﬂmwuwmmﬁ"mmﬁ%
“r‘-..:... - . : ‘. . ‘ . . ; : ‘- k

{2) Asssts classified as available for sale

debt securities, the Compeny uses the criterla pravided in [1) above, In the case of aquity investmants classified as avellable-for-sale finkncial mssts, & significeit

g jirglariged decline ¥y the fair value of the yecirity below its cast is also evidence thet the assets are Impaired. I¥ such evidence xisty for svaliabla-Tor:sele

Mriancialsssets, the cimulathve loss.Theasured as tha difference between the scauibition cost and the current tairvalug, isss sy Wipairment toss on that finenciat, -

. aseat pravicuply recegrized in profh or loes, Is removad from squity and recognized in the statement of income, Tmgairment skes recognized i thé statement of
income: on sguity Instriments dre not reversad through the statement of income. 11, In & subsequent pariod, the fair value of & dein Instriment cladiified as

wvalinbii-for-sate financiat sesats incresses and tha Increase can be objactively relsted to an svent occurring after the Wnpairment loss was fecognized in profi or

Woes, the impalrmentioas is reversed through the statement of incorme. ‘ : ' ‘

2.8 DERIVATIVE FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS .

‘ ‘pjmmynnmmmyﬂmmwmmwﬁud-ummmnmn-nmqmnmdmaum‘qﬁ.num-m-mimmrqrma.mm?nw‘rig
- galnor lnnumnmlud in the statemant of income within ‘sther operating Incams and sxpenses’ o ‘Hinancial Income or expehses’ depanding on tha nature of

bls™ .

: ‘m.wmntMmdummemrmhoﬁlcﬂﬁdﬂdoqullmailmnclﬂm_ﬂwa‘ﬁrmp_ulﬁnlnd_nlnlnblo_lmpllrﬁ.‘Far“ REE
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The Company documents at the inception of the transaction the relationship batween hedging instruments and hedged ltems, as well as ts risk managemant
olsjectivas and strategy for undertaking varicus h«bmnmmmmmmpmuhommbmtmnmmmwmmom
_mqmmmmmmmdmmmmmhmumnmmmhurmwmhmaw ltemre,

Tha elfective mummhmmumaammmmh designated and qualified as cash Mow hedges Is recognized in other comprehansive incoms.
Tha gain o loss relating to the ineffective porticn ls recognized immaediately in the statement of income within ‘othar operating income or axpensas’ or ‘financial

mummﬂﬂmmmumwminm.p-rinm_m-nmmwlnmmwnuu.mniimammumnbmmr

anpacind to occur, the cumwiative gain or loss that was reporied in mmuimwnmmuhsmmlmmwnm income of
sxpensss’ or Tinanclatincome or expsnsas’. .

2.9 TRADE RECEIVABLES ) : :
Mmummumgm:mmmmhmmdormmInmmﬂnwwumdhulmllwlbcthn Is sxpacted In one
yoaror lada, they ar clasitied ss current assats. [fnot, they ars presentsd as non-current assats.

Trate nthuu recoghized inkially at feir value and subsequantly m-aund at amortized cost using the effactive interest method, lass provision for

240 INVENTORIES o .

muﬁuqnmunmwofqmmmwmwumummmmwmmmmemmmummu

mwm“m@w&mmWmequpmnmmmmmmmmmm&udmumm«mmxm

. related prodetion overheads based on normet opereting . It exelides borrowing costs. Net realizablé value is the estimated selling price in the ordinery

1" couwn of bieinien, jess eppiicable varikola selling wipensss.

| ZAIPROENTY.PLANTANDEQUPMENT S e
ﬂm.mwmmm.;mmmwmmud-wwm-wﬂmermmmm.mumdmum
ttributabli to thel scipiisiton of tha Items. : o

. Sabssquent custe e Incliied in he asset's cafiying amount o ecugnized e @ separate sesel; 4 0 ropriete. sty Whan I i paablethet utur ectndnc
W bamefi eksbgiated witt mmwmﬁmOUnup,m\_um.mg_w:tonmMunumm-ww.MM‘gmqmmudpln Is

. taracegnitec. Al cther repains and uulnhmmandnmdm the statement of income duiring the Rsinclal period In which they are Ingurved.

e : ‘_lln&-md.ninmdtﬂmopqﬁ&imbmﬁllmduumﬂuqnw-ﬁmmmhimqnﬂ?ut‘mmmumrmm‘

a————"
Structures
Machivery.
Othiers.. -

momq-mﬁimm-tngd;muq-w-ihmmmwmnm-wi&wmpmm.nmmum'r-b&am-mmmm‘-m
amoing i mhﬁmmm@h‘mmmmﬂ%w-wmmtl-smrmnluuﬂmm recoverablé amount [Note 2.16). Gains or
Vo on :t:pmu are dateimnined by coparing the proceeds with the carrying amount and ate recogized within ‘other opatating kictme or exgenses’ in the.
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2.12 BORROWING COSTS .
Mnlmdspcclhanmamdncﬁnﬂﬂbuhbhhm;mhhhmmmhormmﬂqumgm,vﬂﬂdnmmntlmmuuﬁuh
auhnnﬂnlpcrhdofmuwmhrmmﬂdldunoruln.thtMmtﬂmm. untilsuch time as the sasets are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Invastment income sarmned on the temporary investment of spacific horrowings panding thelr sxpenditure on qualitying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs siigible for capitatization. All other borrowing costs ars recoghted in profitor ibasin the period in which they are Incurred.

2.13 GOVERNMENT GRANTS )
Grants from the goveimiment are recopnized at their fair valus whare thers is a reasonable assursnce that the grant will be received and the Company will comply
with sil atteched conditions.

mmmmmmompmmmmmmdinmmmwmmmmrmp-mamnmmmmmmuummmmm
Ibendad to compensate. : .

Guvernimient Grants relating o propenty, plant and equipment are presented as » deduction of related assets and are credited 1o depraciation over the axpected
Uves of the related sseets.

2,14 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
1) Gaodwit ‘ ‘
wltmui_lmlaWlnwzﬂil.mulmuanmwmdwwdﬂundbuﬂmhindwldhlnhmh.mulmm
yrising of) tha scaaisition of assoclates i Inclucied [n Invastments in sssocietes. Boodwil bs tested apnuslly for impairment and carried at cost less accurmulated
) W‘MWMMMM!IQMMMWWonhM&mm&ylnﬂﬂhhumﬂmdMlnm
16 the antity sold. ‘ : ‘ S '

' &mmuw‘uﬁummwmmmmumwumqm‘Mwmdmmnmmmmm
mﬂmqmwmumnmmm‘wmu o B

m«ummmmmm qm'mmwgﬁ‘mmtlvﬂmwd‘iﬁﬁhdmmm Indicate & potwntiel impairmant, The carryied

valie of Goodwil I compared & the recoverable dmolay which i e highar of valus i use anc he fair value lees coets 10 341 Any Impairment is recogaized
Wrmiciately 28 dn eiense hnd e not subseauantly reversed. | ' :

{2 industrnt propertyrighte. | S ‘
mmmmpmahwmz|mmpomru‘mm-mm@ummnqmﬁnmm_mmm-daMum.
mhuuhhquuu-ﬂnqmm:_—ummmmmf-m-mummmmrmmﬂwmm«mpmm- -

(other upgbleasaats | ’ ’ o 5

om‘.ﬁmnﬁmhmmggmnmch;mq;_m-apunlaon-ocan_mmlmm‘.‘t“m.um'ri'mulmmmw-ummaioumrmlmumumm
lhuollwqmshrlmIMMn‘mhbbform,McmmﬂprlghummthhM‘thMMMIMnMMIMMu
thers Ia n faresesabls Ui to the pariod over which the asset s expected o be utilized, AUl trambérshi Hiohts are isshbd anhwally for impaizmeiit and stated at

"+ 215 RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

Coats assoclated with Tesearch are recognized a5 #n expense as incurred. Costs thatare identifiabla, controliable and directiyatuibutable to development projects

ate recognized as Intangibly assets when the following criteria are met:

« o tochically fesiblato comnpiate the deysioprantproject 80 that vl be avatableforuse;
s Mariagernant Ihhhdﬂq&dchplaﬂm developmant project and use or sallit; ‘
- Therels an ability to Use or yall thadevelopment projsct *
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- 1t can be demonsirated how the developmant project will generats probable future economicbanefits;
- Adequats technicet, financlal and other resources t complete the daveiopmant and to use or sall the development praiut are available; and
+ «The sxpenditure sttributable to the developmant project during its deelopment can be rellably measured.

uthwdmhpmnttmmmmtdonotmmmenmh are recognized as an sxpense as incurred. Developirient costs previcusly recoprized asan sxpense
mmmludummnlnl subsaquant period. Capltalized developmant costs that sre recognized as Intangible asests are amortized using the straight-lne
nmhodmrﬂniruﬂmhdmduluudmm-lxyunmnmmm svailable for use and are tested for impairment.

2.16 IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL Asss'fs

mmmvnnlmmwummmumumnotmmato-mm-uanmu-mmmm . Assets that are subject to
mw“nymdhrmnmmmrMuwdnmmdmmlndlﬂh that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment
1088 Is recognizind for the atntunt by which the sssat's carTying amount exseds its recoversble smount. The recoverabls amount i the higher of an assst’s falr
velue Wsa costs to selt snd velus in use. For the purposss of assessing impalrment, uutungroupodltm-mmnluorwhim thare are saparatety
* identifiable cash fows {cash-genstuting units). Non-financial sssets other than goodwilt that sufiered Impairmant are reviswed for possible reverssl qftho

Mnmmmhnwﬁnum

2 1'ITRADE PAnm.Es
Tndomﬂlunowwimlh mmmobormmumbunmmmthummrymumofwﬂmmwpwnm payables are classified
5 SuYPaN Inmunpl!pmmhdmmhmmorhu.I!mt.tlnnupmnhdunun-eummll-hlﬁﬂu o

mmmcnwmmlmnmmm:umm muudatmhﬁmtuhgthoﬂccﬂnhmm

2. 1asonmwlms
m»mmmmumm nnolmmuﬂonmhmmd mmwmwmuamummmmm
i Mlmdmm&nmnhﬁdm mmmbummu'Mmmmm Inm;mmummwmmkmpmwno
mmnmmm ‘

. wmtmmucuﬂ‘mu-bll.lﬂuummmﬂwnmemndMlmmbdlhruuhmmolmulblmﬂontm'Izmﬁ'nl‘hrmlnd
ﬂuunpﬂmpéuhmdnumMmu.mMemmmWM mhmmmtwmmumwiMmmnmmm

2 ‘I’cUI!RENTANDDEFERREDm‘I’AK ) ‘ :
mmmmmWthmmmmmhmmmmmmmmdm oapt tathe extent that it relates 1o ltems recognized
mMrmmmmwmmqmmmm mmummmmmmmimwdmmm raspactively.

m current lnmmo tax charge Iudmhud an ﬂu bayls of the tnumn cmmd er:uhummw.mchd st npnrtm m- In the countries whers the Oomparu
operates and gensraies taxaila Income. Thcmmmpsrhﬂlal&mmmpultmnhnhmnmmwlm respect to situations I which spplicable tax.
rnqumhnhsmhﬂhlmrpmm Ihmmhﬂll prwhhmwhonappmprmunm mulmnﬁmmdhbomﬂhmuummﬂm

Wndmmmnthmlndm temporary wﬂonnmnmlng betwesn the tax bases of assets and uaumumm-n- nmnm In the conaolidated ‘
Mhtmmnu. ft reprasdnts Mun uxmum that will arisa whedi recovering or sittiing the cirrying amount of its mh and liabilkties. However,

. the delerred MMMREMMMWWRMMFMMWMIM umorwmymmmmmwmmm Wﬂﬂﬂ‘ﬂmﬂﬂ“‘ the
umdtlnmumdhcu mmrmﬁmmmbhpmﬂtorhu Daferred lnmmntlkhdttomhod mmmu(nncw-lmem bears ahacted o
snuhndlﬂnﬁmwmo nndomnnpmlng pndodordmaxpomwupmwlnn the related deferrad Incoma tax asset hmmdnrthodmrndlnmm tax
Unbilityls satiled, -

. Daterred lnnomu tax ansels M mugnlzd anlvtathn extent that it ls prahahln mnt future nxablc proﬂtwll.l be mll.nhll mlmt whk:h the mnporary differences
" canbe ulil.huh
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Deferred Income tax liabilities are provided on temporary differences arising on imvestments In subsidiacies, joint ventures, snd associates, sncept for deferred
mmbxlhuwmmﬂuumﬂth.mmlafmummudlhmubmuﬂhdhvimcomplmmdﬂhmuﬂmm temporary difference will
nat be reversed I the foressesbls future, DohnwInuemeuxmwngmtm"tnnnmudmmmmmmnhpmﬂunh-
hmnrydﬂmmwl!hmnedlnthlmwhmnamum pmﬂ!vdllb-mllnbhmmmmmnhmnﬂm can be utillsed.

mmuxmwmmmmmm isa w-mmﬂhﬂﬂﬁﬁm‘uwﬂmt hxmuqnlmmmnmx Usbliktles and when the
deferred Incoma tax assuts and Usbillties relate to Income taxes Wvied by th same tation suthority on elther the taxsbla entity or different tixable antities where
thare is an Intention elther to settle the batances on & net basis o to realise the seset arid settie the Uability simuttansously. ‘

2.20 PROVISIONS .
Provisions arw recognized when: the Comgpany has & present laget or constructive obligation a8 & result of past events; it s probable thit an outhow of resources
wilk be reduired to sattia m.wwmmm-mcmmnmwwmmmmmmmlmnrimmmm .

Wherethere ark s numisr of simila obtigations, the Ukethood that an numwlluonquh_d_lnmmmtdmrrrﬁnd by considering the class of obligations
glm.Apmvibnhumlﬂm“nllth:lilulnmdofmmmmmwmmmmndud-dmthum:huo‘lowgwuu may basmall

Pmlllonnn maessured ltmo presant valus of the expendituses npn:'-dtohmm‘wuﬁhmwummapn-m‘mmmmmm markat

‘ a‘-u-mnuont_nmhmdmn‘qmdmmmmmmm.mmmpnm.mmmwm‘dmummamm

a1 MYEE iIEMEFI'IS ’ . '
" The Company opsrates varkous pension schamas. The schatnes ar genarally funded thiough payments to insurance wmm‘tw mmﬂdlﬁnhund fonds,

determined by periodic actuarial calcutations. The Company operates both defined contribution ancidelined banefit plans.

'Adsfined contribution pian Is a pansion plan under which the Company pays fieed contributions inta & separate fund. The Coinpany has no lagal o constructive -
. Goligations to pay hurther contribiiiians aven I e fund doss ot ol sufficient aasets 1o pay all employwes the benafts relating ta emplayee service i the current
" i o periode, For tie dafinéd contribikioh plan, the Coimpany pays contributions fo publicly or privetety adeinistared penglon insursnce plans ona misndatory,
 doferwetual or voluniary basts; The Company has no hurther ‘obtigations once, the contributions have tisen pald. The coniritiutions sni fecognized s
ftipioyeé benelit expenas when they ere due. Pregeld contributions are recogeized #e an asset o Bhe aioent that & cash refund or a reduction i the future
plymentswavatiabe. < ‘ . - ‘ o

Aq-mdbmdﬂ:‘phﬂll,apt"uhn pumnunqndummmm plan. W&mﬁqmmmwmnm&dmhmﬂmnmum

- Wi rwcaive on retirement, susily deperident on ona of mors factons sich &s age, yoars of sarvice and compsnaation, The Usbliity recognized in the statemeht of

" narcat position I respect o e it bonafit pabalon plan a he present vaue of the defined et cbiigaton at the enc ofthe reportng parod i the faie
valisg of plan sasets, together withi spiistments for uncecogiitzed past-servics gosts. The defined benefit iabiity Is catculated annually by independent actisries
using the projected unit credit athed. The presant valie of tha defined benefit obligation is dutermitiad by discounting the astimiated future cash outfowi using

Interwist rates of high-quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which tha bensfits will ba pald, and that have terms to maturity
approximiating the tarms of the related panaion Usbilhy. - S = R

" Actuarinl gain o Lsees aFsng fon Sxperince sustments nd chaes i actuarel assumptions are charge o craditedto othar comprehenatve Incomaln
" the piiod tn which they arige: Actiarial gains and Wssas recognized in other compretiensive income sre fmmediately recogiized in retained earnings and are ol -

- vecognized in proftior ok b # subsequent period.

2.22 SHARE CAPITAL

- Ordinary sharss mqmm-mm: mandatory reder

ston obligation e classified as squity.Incremental coets directly atributable o e saie of vew

shares or options are shown In aqulty as & deduction, net of tax, from the procesds.
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Where any consolidated company purcheses the Company’s equity share capital, the consideration paid, including any directly atiributabie Incrementat costs is
dedutted from acuity attributable o the Company's squity holdars until the shares sre cancelied or relssued. Whers such shares are subsequently reisstiad, any
mmmummnmmmmuummmwnqwm

223 REVENUE RECOGNITION '
mewhumnhruluulthomlmmbn receivad of recelvable for the sale of goods In the ordinary course of the Company's activities, Revenue is
‘ mmﬁmammmumnmmmmmm«-ﬁmmmmmmmw.

The Company rcognizes mmmm-mmdmﬁmunumw massued, Impmhablnmimmmﬂchngﬁhvmfwmli Company and
when specific criterla have been met for sach dmmw;neﬂnunud.wlhdbmThmmpmhmmummonhhMmum taking into
mmnﬁmmwdcmmr.mwdmnmﬂnumﬂmhumngumm. ‘

(a) Salas of-goods

: 'mummnmmupmmwo!pmdmmmmu.mumuoumtmrmmmpmmupnmmmmsmumm

mum-mmhmw»mmﬁmammu-ummmmumbwcuhmmwmmmmm

 ccaptance provisions have lapsed, or tha Company has objective evidence that all critaria for acceptince have boan satistied. The Company recognizes provisions
for product warrantias and sales ratums based on reasanable sxpeciation refecting warranty obligation and salaa return rates incurred historically:

5

" Ibinerestincoms ) . .
mmhmimmmmm Interast method. When a losin and raceivable is Wpaired, the Company reducss the carrying amount to Hs
recovacable nou, and continies unwinding the discount as interest income. Inerast Income on impaired receivables Is recognized using the originel sffective

" interestrats.
o {e) Dividend income o o
R  Dividend Incoime i recognized when the right to recelve paymant is establishad.
" 4NALEASES '

* Lausan i which asignificant portion of #he rieks s rewatds of ownership are Fotainad by the lasior are cinasified a8 pperating Wweses: Fayinents made under

‘mmhﬂdmwwmﬁqﬁMthlh!uﬂ’nihlrpdhtm-woﬂmlm-mﬂﬁnw‘bmrmi“ml !
- Laseds orm. plant mdthmmm Company has substantislly ok the risks #ivd rewards dmrsnlp is Mhdn finatice Wases. Finance
mmupmmumgmmm«mmummmmmmammwmmmma the minkinum lsass paymients.,

thtmlll allﬁc@hd hetwaen: the liabiity and finance charges so 28 to achieve & canatant rate on the Anance belance outstanding, The corvesponding
 ranhitoblgetions, net of finance Eharges, arwracepnized as Torrowings’. The interist elament of the finarice £33t s charged 1o the stetemaent of Income over the

' wwquwmmm‘mmammmmmmne-om-uﬁmw-'-ehnmmm.unn:mmwzmm :
: mdornni_m-jmmdowmmm-mmremnmwfmm.mmmmwmm_m.

225 OIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION

Oidend bty eéognizsd i th Hhanciel tatsmants when the dividends ar seproved by the Company's sharshaiders.

L7 3 FINANGIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

23 FINANCIAL RISK FACTORS, -

" The Campany’sactvts oxpses 1t 0 8 variety f Anaolel aka; marka sk crelt sk and iy re¥. The Compary's oveal sk management program
focuses on the unpredictabifity of finahcial markats and seeks 10 minimize potantial atviirse effacts on the Compairy's financlal performanca, The Company uses
derivative financiatinsirimaents t Hisdge cartain expostired. . S : :
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Risk managament is carried out by the Company's finance team under policies approved by the Corparate Management Cominittes, The linance team identifies,
evatuates and hedges financist risks In ciose co-operation with the Company's operating units. The Corporate Management Comenittes provides written princples
formll-ﬂumnlnnmom.umunwﬂmnmmmmdmam.smh-hnhn.mm risk, interest rate risi, and credit risk, use of devivative
financial nstruments and non-derivative financial instruments, and investment of surplus tiquidity.

1) Markat risk

1) Forwign axchange riek

mmmwmlm«mw“ﬂhmummrhklﬂshghmnﬂomamn:ymm.pﬂmwm respact to the US dollar.
Foreign sachange risk arises from future commercial transactions and recognized asssts ard Uabilities. : .

Manasgeinant has set up a policy to require conecliclated companies to manage their foreign exchange risk against their functionsl currency. Each consolidated
antity mageges its foreign exchangs risK arising from future commercial transactions and recognized assets and Usbilites through forsign currency denominated
porTowlrigs and darivative instruments such as forvard contracts n co-operation with finance team. Forwign exchange risk arises when futurs commarial
transactions or recognized assets of Uabilities are dencminated in a currency other than the Company's functional currency.

Tha Company manages maximum loss foF cirfency HEk axposires within scceptable range by using currency risk managemant model and hlmmm
lnmm-mwmmmmm. ‘ ‘

The Company hes certan Investments inforelgn oparations, Wficsa net xssets are expased 1o foreign CUITNcy trensiaton risk. Currency exposure arising from the
mmdmwmmmmhmmpmmmmdmnﬂnm nmmmbmmmm :

As of December 31,2011 and mu.nnmmmimmm-&-mmdu-m denominated in currencias other than its functional currency, arias follaws:

-tin millions of Korsarwon)

w320

N ) . o ‘ Decomber 31, 2010
o Assets Liabilities e Asants g iths -
usp © _ SR 1,945,873 T 2E8kEN0
"BUR. \ 44303 49263
epp ‘ 2454 ) 2,07 ‘
IPY.And obers L TABe2. . 287492 o

. 5

" Ap 6 Dacember 31, 2011 and 2010, I the Company's functional currency ld weakened /strengthened by 10% againet the US dollar with sl other variables held
constai; profitfor the year would have beeriaffected as foliows: : ' o . .

{in milliohs of Korean word -

T Decemberdl, 200 Dacember 11, 2010 -
otk el L —
10% Increa 10% Decrea O 1% Inkranee m0 0% Decressh

usD

T R T

The above sansitiy éatysla ik bedn peioriied for monatary assets ndl Uabliies denominated I fOTeige currencias other than the Company's functonsl

o mmqltmnwmml :

2) Cash Nowiand far vatise fnterest cate risk : ‘ S o :

The Compaay's intarest rate risk aris from horrowings. Borrowings iaused at variable rates sxpose the Osmpany to cash tow Interest rate risk which is partistly
oftsetbyfinancialsssets held atvirigble rates, ihiaddition, borrowings saued at fixad rates sxpose the Company to fair.valie interest rate risk. As of Decéimber 31,
2017 and 2010, the Cormpany’s basrowings atvariable rate were denorminated In Korean won and forwigri glrrencles. : ' "
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DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2019

mm”miblnumlmowonamnﬂcmleommarhsanaimudhmmmm:m renewal of existing

positions, atterhutive Ainancing snd hadging. Basad on thess scenarios, the Company calculates the impact on profit and {oss of  dafinad interest rate shift. For
sachsimuliition, the same nterest rate shiftls used for all currencies. The sosnarios are run only for Lsbilities that represent the major interest-bearing positions.
Based on the simulations performed, ﬂ'llllmﬁonpl'vlhhl'ﬂlklrdnﬂ.‘l%thiﬂmdﬂhamwlnmmdwmwwmmlmth W1,796 million} or
decreess of W1,919 million [2010: 1,796 million], respectivety. '

Based on the various scenarics, the Company manages lts cash flowintarest rate risk by using foating-t0-fixed Interest rate swaps. Such intsrest rate swaps have
 tie- scnomic offect of converting borrowings from Aoating rates 1o fued rates. Generalty, the Company raises long-tarm borrowings at Roating rates and swaps.

M“ ncial asesty ot felr walie through profitor (sss

thmd;nmummMrMnmmmImwmuammmmmmtmnnmmwrmm
mmﬁm.nmamimmu.undm batwean fxed contract rates. snd floating-rate interest amounts calculaied by refersiice to the
agreid notional amounts.,

. (@ Craditrisk

Cruchi risk is managed on 3 group basls. Crecki risk arises from cash and cash squivalants, darivative financlal instruments and deposits with banis and financial

' inwtiutions, s6iweli s credit exposures 1o customeérs, Including outstending recelveblas and comenitted transactions. A% of December 31, 2011 and 2010, the
- nﬂmchhﬂtwlpuum: _

f _ : _ [ity myittions of Korean won}

_ December 31, 2011 December 31,2010 ..
Betore Accumulated  After impair- ‘Before Accumulsted ' Alter|

impairment impairment  ment (maximum mﬂ - impalrment ‘ M‘m

o o ) loss cxposure] = loes wtposurs) }
Lowns erd recatables (ecluding cash on hand) IR iy PEISIREL 4001483 frae8 . 3994390
21% - '2,1%

v L

4,666,481 15,072}

T —_ . g —_—

_homer 72 a.m.su

L 'u'ihiiunmmmmhpmm.wﬂuWny;n.dkdu-dmﬁimmtﬂlmdm.
. The Copafy b esblished e lantngpices nd rocecirs o manage cuc s,
umﬁamnmntwmnnllnilu.llnOnml:lnnulmmmmntMefmotommdeimmdnumHhruehcmmrMm |

- I‘WWMMWMImm.ghmﬂéthraﬁhmﬁumllhbmbnMhnmhindmm-ﬁwlmcumﬁ,meﬁ&tmhhhﬂm
--_'.‘hmwmihwmmummmhmmbﬁmummmm. o o o

' '“‘“W&“‘“W““”'W'MWWWMWEW'Mnﬂwnm 1o mitighte cryditriks relating 10 gport rade recetvables to

~ pversade customens, Th Company b atso provided with collaterals by customers depending on thisir credit tAting or paymant guarshtiss from the customers’
‘ "‘mmmwﬂnmuimm . ‘ : . o T .

* Tha Gy has dogeaind i cash and cash equvilent and ohar gt deposkt nsavers ienciaInsttions such s WiorBaik and Shihan Bunk. The

. Goiitpny has wlso antemd Inio darivitive contracts with saveral firancial Institutions. The Coriipany matntains business ratationship With those financiat

wﬁmmnﬁhmwwmwimnomm‘mdn;n_wmmm-mmmmw.‘enﬁtmnmhummmmmmn&hmumm _

Ly rek . K _ , o B :
* Caph fiow foryzastiiig I$ performed by consblidated subsidiaries and aggreguied by corporate finanice team. Finance team manitors rolling forecasts of the
. Company's liquidtty mquivéments ta snayre It has suffictant cush to megt opsrational neads wiils malntaining sulficlent heddragm on ks undravi) commbted
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borrowing facilities at all times so that the Company does not breach borrowing limits or covanants an any of Its borrowing facilities. Such forecasting takes into
consideration the Company’s debt financing plans, covenant compiiance, complishce with Internal statement of financial position ratic targets and, If applicable
axternal regulatory or legat requinenents - for exsmple, currency restrictions.

The Compsny's finance team Invests surplus cash in Interest-bearing current accoums, time deposkts, and maney market deposite, choosing Instruments with
appropriate maturides or suMficlent Uquidity te provide sufficient head-room umrrnlmdby the above-mentionad forecasts.

‘ 1) The table beiow analyses the Company’s non-derivative finencial Uabilities into uhvaui nnturnvﬁupmmdonm remaining period at the reporting date
to the contractuai meturity dete. ‘

[in millions of Korasn wonj

Decomber 31, 2011

. ' Less than 1 year 1te 2 years 2to Syears Qvor 5 years
- Borrowings (sxcluding finance lease Unbilities) It i
Flnencesase Uabllitioa "
Tradwand other paymbles _ i :
Tolal o ] 4,315,993 594,913
. Dacember 31; 2010 . ‘ ‘
' ] i Lons that 1 yoar Te2yeers = 1Sy ’ Ovec 8 yours
" Borrowings [wicluding finanios lease Unbilfties! o 1,630,874 335,708 . l40%e8 B
Financatease labiilties : S 2,481 ‘ 2481 ‘ - BAT -
"Trade and other paystilas . ‘ 2,120,998 47,792 - e .
Total = T L7513 . 1044 L. m

S ‘ ﬂmmmlwﬂuWsdmmmmhlumhbnwmmwﬂmm»mmmwpmmmuﬁcrﬂnn'mmpn
el manitydte, | R . ‘ S |

(in mikLions of Korean wan)

“Decomber 1, 3010

Less than 1 year 110 2 years 2 to 3 ycars Over 5 years

N.l- ‘ —p— . ﬁ\ = a ‘
financiet Uakiliies .~ Netvoush flow
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{in millions of Korean won)

, . December 31, 2010
| Less than 1 year 1t02 years 2te Bysars ) Over'§ years
Net-satied derivative . Hedging
financial labilities Not-cash low . (97%) [894) 162 -
Sublotal ‘ (979 (Lil] : (182}
Grosé-sattied derhvtive Trading '
financlelUsbiUties  Inflow 173,029 - - .
' Qutfiow [170,835) - - ] -
Hedging '
Inflow 144,3% - -
Outfiow 187232 B - ' -
Sublotal o (20,644} “ o - .

Total  (21429) ‘ {594) ] -

ammmmmww‘mmuummmmlmmmmnuwgmpmbmonmﬂmmm«mumdmm
thmlﬂdﬁﬂﬁummy&h

 {Inmilliens of Korsan won]

Over B years

Ei‘u ghmmeomm' N 150,109 _eaw L w

T The Company and LG Heusys ua Have provided m }oane gumnm for cbligations ouutlndh\g uof Apiit 1, 2009, the spln-oﬂ'dau The smaurits rapresent the maximum

amount of the gumm« allocatsd to the mlhlt puriod in whlch m- guarantes could ba called.

¥ nmﬂ’mmsxm@mt
The mmlw:ﬂpkdubmmwmmm cumpmy’nbllitkununmua golngmum Inorthm provide muru!ouhmlnldpnnnd benafits for
oﬂnrmndﬂaﬂ iind o malntain an op:lmucqpmmuuuwnum the emo!aplhl.

‘m‘ ‘_oﬂllrllnlhclnduw mmeuﬂhlmﬂnmdmwmm 'I’tlltmbllcﬂcullhdu mtmmwmmpm Nat
nmuuwwnwwmhummm oqulvnm Total ¢apital is calculated as ‘squity’ as shown In the mml.ldmdshmmofﬂmmhl-
“mi&mptmnudm.
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Delt to equity ratic and the gearing ratio as of Decamber 31, 2011 and 2010, are as fotlows:
’ [in millions of Korean won, except for ratios
_ Decamber 31, 2010

Decomber 31,2011,

Totl borrowings (Nate 171 (A] 2,101,091
Lasa: cash and cash squivelents (8 [1,368,034)
Nt debt (CuieB) 733,087
Total tiabillties (D) 4,829,624
Totak equity (E} 7,843,835
Total capitel (F=C+E] 5574,892
Gaaring ratie (C/F) 8.5%
Dbt to equity eatio (O/F) 51.4%
3.3 FAIR VALUE ESTIMATION

" The table mammmmmumnmmu-.wnmmm thmmmMmdums

Level 1: Guoted pﬁmiuned]u.ﬂd] indctive mm for ldenitical asaets erl.llhll.lﬂu

Lavel 2: Inputs ather than quoted pricesincluded within Lavel | thatare cbssrvable for the saset or ability, sither directly (4.5, 88 prices] or Indimcﬂ.y[l.g., derived
from peices). ‘

I.wda‘ tmnmwpm«mm«mmtm on chsarvabls markotdm[unohumbh inputs),

‘ l‘llThilullmlnguhhspmmmOomny'ﬂlmnchluutsandliubllnlesthnmmonunduthlrmuenom:«mb-ru , 2011 and 2010:

| i e o, ‘ . ‘ > : ‘ llnmlllionsofl(omnworﬂ

Level 2

) Gther o !lrplndnluuu
m.....:%... t
Ay S Oﬂmwmmﬂmnchluquliﬂn N o
b U@ﬂ'mn-wﬂnmd-lwuﬂu b
‘mmlmu. B
N ) , NN . ‘ m’hm. ‘,'
* RERE Towet1 T Lewl2 T LS Total
Othar current finenclel assets N . _ - ' 2,194 i ‘ . 2,194
" Totalfinancielessets T . j - N 2,19% . 21%
Othar current fnanclet ebilties - . ‘ 20,528 - ‘ 20,538
Other fon-current finanget fablliles . 3 T . 1,848

T’“‘WM‘E"“ , N % . 22,000 - . 22,000
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

All other non-current financial assets of the Company consist of available-for-sale squity securities and sre maasured at cost {Decomber 31, 2011: W 5973

~ miltion) December 31, 2010: w&.ﬂsnﬂMuﬂnrm-duuombhldrvllucuﬂmhslonlﬂwmrdthomﬂhﬂﬂuolmwmuﬁmmmu
reasonshly assessed. These are not included in the anstysls above [Note 10). The Company doas not have any plans to disposs thase avallable-for-sale squity
securities in the near future,

‘ m-hlrnlmofﬁmmhlhnmmmnﬂhmh!mmhb-donwrrnrlutprlmatthnparﬂmdm A market is regardad as active If quoted
pdmmndlnnduwlnﬂymhﬁhﬁumntﬂum.m sraker, an antity In the same industry, pricing service, or regulstory agency, and thoea prices
nmntmunhndmwhﬂymﬂngmbtnnmﬂmonmum:t«mhm mqmmnmmmrormmmmmummmmmn
the current bid price, These lnstruments are Included in lavel 1.

mm--unmmmunumnum:ummmmuﬂnmmmwmmwwm tachniquaes. mmtmmmmtxhﬂmu
uldmknslmnuhsdonummmmm Thade valuation techniquas maximire the usa of cbservable mariat dats where It Is sallabla and rely
uﬂtthupouiblunmﬂtymdﬂ:mhm. Haltsignificant Inputsrlqldudtohlrvulmm stiument are observable, the instrument is included in lavel 2.

lfpmqrmdnnshﬂﬂmmhpmhmmdmmwmdmmmnmmmblnduddlnmqla.
© Specificvaluation techniques ised to valus financial instrumants Include:

«Quoted muriet memquomforﬂmlllr Instruments.
-rh.wm dﬂmmtrltnmhmuduﬂn wmnhoofhouﬂmnodfum«;h flows Liesad on observable yleld curves,
- Dmmiquu sudus dlmunud tashflow analylls, nuud to determine fuir value for the remaining ﬁnnndul.mnmmnu

mmmmunm ESTIMATES AND ASSUMATIONS
i mmwmmmmmmmm Estimates mdmumpﬂmm conitinually syalyted snd are bassd on historical
" iexpurieica and other factols, including expectations of future averits that are belleved to be reascrable under the circuinstances, The fesilting ssouiinting
eatimiste wiil, ty definition, saldom egal the related aétus results, The estinietss and assumptions that have & significant Mdaulnq .mwmmm,
wmum.mdmmmuuﬂummmmmu reporting period sk addressed below.

: l1l Estimand lmwlrmnt of goodwitt : ' .
) mmmmumnuwmmmmmﬂdlwlmmm hmrdmawtthhmunﬁngpouqmu in Nmz.wm- nmmhh Amounts Yy
dmlhmmlng units mmmmmawomun-m-uu cokculations. Thu.ahnhﬂomnquhthwu ofastimates. : e

- {2 income takes - ‘
: Thcomp-nyi:wb]ocmMmtumhmmmlummsamuwtlndwmmunqumhmmmwm provision for income taxes. Thers
. e rmnvmmcthmandnm for which the uttimate tax detarmination is uncertsin. Tha Company recognizes abilties for' anticipated tax audit lssuss
o wmuamm«mmwmmmmunm Wh-nmllmmmofmnmlsdiﬂlnmfmmmammwmnhmwm .
s mch:ﬂlhnmwllknmtluwmwmhmomamandlhhillﬂllhﬂ\lptﬂndhwhlchsu:hmwbnhmdt

(3] Fairvatue of financiat imtrumu
The fair valus of financial Inﬂrumonu that are not tradad in an sctive mlrlm is daterminad by ullng \nl.uutlon technigues. The. complur \sas Its judgment
selaqta varityol mutmdund mmmumpmtman fnlhtyboudonmﬂmwnmm: atthumlofnch reporting period.

&) h'wllions
Tha oompony magnlm prwiﬂom hr pwductmmmlu and sales return mof th- reporting dm n du:rllnd in Note 18, The mounaln eatimatedt based on
Nstormmam. ‘
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15) Defined benatit Uability
mpnuntvnl.uoltlnmmmlllhllltydlplutonlnumrofmuthmandmrniménnmmmlbuhmanumrdmmpﬁom.m
assumptions usad I+ determining the net cost (incoma] for pansions include the discount raa, Any changas In thess assumptiens will Impact the carrying amount
of the defined banefit Uabillty. The Company detsrminas the appropriate discount rate at the end of sach year, This ls the Interest rate that is used to determine the
present valus of estimated futurs. tsh outflows sxpected to be required to settle the defined benefit Uability. rnuwmmoammm:mm
Onmp-mmntldmmhwnmduﬂqmuummmundstm-nd-mmlnmulnmwmnqln\m&:hmnmnuwlllhp-u and that have terms
to mwturky approximeting tha terms of the related pension Usbilty. mmmuwﬂombrdnﬂm henefit Liability are bused In part on current market
conditions. Additional information is disclosed In Nots 19.

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION
(1) Generat information about the Company's reportable segments is as follows:

. - e Sy i
Patrochemicals _ ' FE, PVC, VCM, Alcohot, Plasticizers, ABS/PS, EPS, LG Internationat Corp., Hyurdal O Bank, LO Hausys -

MES, SBL, EP, Ethytens, Propylens; BRA endothers  Ltd., Mitsud & Co. Lid,, G5 Cattax Corp., L8 Eletirtnics
‘ ) : ‘ - Inc., Dewwo indernationat Corp., and others
information & Ewctroni Materiels Battarias, Polarizers L0 Electronics inc., LB Display Co., Ltd., Nokia Carp., |
' - ‘ Appla In¢., Homett-Packard Co. and others .

Comman and othars L _ Generalmanagemant, seies and RED

. l!}TﬁcngmniImrmmnonmlm_handprnfltanububrﬂnnar'sondedbpumber31.‘2011nndmw.lsablwm: Lo S TR
: ‘ ‘ -, lin miltions of Korear won)

‘ : E : Petrochemicals Information & Electronic Cemmeon

Materials and othors®

Totel segment Fevirkie
Inter-negmant fevenue'
. _Ruvanyis kom external cystomars’
© Opeepting proftllossl -
o | © o Finsholllincome?
Financlal sxpanses
" Cepteclation snd smortization . . . : J
‘Share of the profit.of sasociates nd : RIS
Jointvanturss v
Proﬂtlloﬂlhmwu

! sm batwean uﬁrmnu e urrlod out o mn s umgth
2 Ravenue from external custimars conalits of sales of goods, Interest incorna and dividend incoma are lncl.ud.d If financial Incomq
¥ Manigemiert assenaes the performance of the oparating segmants based on a massure of opnrlllng profit of segmaent. :

L4 Common ang other segmintsinclude opcruting seqmants net quauMng a5 & reportable ugmm, supporting divisions ss mll #s R&0 divisions,
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{in miklions of Koresn won|

2010

Petrochemicais _ Informatien & Electronic Commen Total
Materials snd others®

Total segment revenue 14,450,756 4,923,967 232,617 19,807,140
Intar-segment reveriua’ 126,272 20,954 189,452 338,690
Rivenus from exterrial customers’ 14,525,484 4,963,001 2968 19,471,450
Oparating profit (lossl ' 2,276,854 400070 (87,58 2,821,328
Financlal incsme® 106,344 30,562 575 13749
Financlal eigenses 134,385 49,37 (830) 182,931
Oeprsciation and emortization 377817 276262 18231 472,110
Shere of the profit of essociates and 44,629 1,487 (857 55,45%
icint ventures

Mltoulwmm 2.307,589 576,148 (68,390} 2,818,437

1 Salas betwesn ngmim any urritd out at arm's lnngth
-2 Revenue fromaxtarnal customens conslats of satas of goods. Inmut Income snd dividend income sre Includad in Apancial incoma.

?Mcmnl sisussus the parformance of the oputating segmentd Based on @ meisure of oparsting profit of segment.-

- £ Commen and othcr segments include operating segrmants not qualllying ss a nportnbh sagmant, supgorting divisions ss welt as R&D divisions.

{4 The sagmant information on assets i Uabilities 28 of December 312011 and 2010, 1 as fotlows:

lin millions &f Korean won)

- Dechmbar 1

Inlnrmauon & Electronic

Petrochemicals Cammen

Matenals and athers

ol sssvte for thassgmant’ :
lb__lqymmu mumhmmdmmmhru

‘W-w

T " mﬂ.mn
Pmmm-u mmi?v'c Shiectronk " Cammon Total
- ‘r&humhrm-ugmnt ‘ EIED: YR "TRTa AT 2673487
Mmuhummmimm 1293 ; 2217 213572
Tmlu-uunuhrmwm B 2480840 1,2003% 848390 .sznza

1 Assats andt !hbltiﬂn [ mnpumum Faannar consistent with thnu inthe ﬂmncial statements end alhn_ncmd on the basis of segmant opcratlon Corporata nntt and

o lhb!iltluu of Dwomhor 31 2(“0, mn rn(iocmd in line with the curnnl Lald allocation n-nthod
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(4) The externalsales by gecgraphical segiments from continuing vperaticns are as follows:

fin millions of Korean won)

2011 ) 2010

Korea' g ’ 8,720,224
China 8,906,641
South East Asla 1,209 587
America 1,185,349
Weatern Europe 538,186
Othars 208,11
Eliminations (3,100,648
Tolal .

19471 ASS

"1 Domastic sstas include tha exports made through Locel Letters of credit.

Lh {5) Thare I o external customer attrbutig o more than 10% of total revenus for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010,

4. FINANGIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEQORY
Camgérizations of financiat st uments ans as follows: .
T T ‘ _ ) “ tin mitlions of Kersan won) -
S

Loans and Assels at fair value Azsels classificd as

recewvables through prefit er loss availahle-fo e o i

e s

. " tradurecaiveblee RSN

‘ Other reclimbles i
“ Other pon-current financik assets s s D
Totd . - ) i 4,664,190 . 570,163 [

™

" Hedging derivatives Liabilities at amortized cost

- “Financial Gabiliiée I
Tadngmates .
Borrowings feurrent
Othek Bnkrcial Uabilities

" Gther non-curtent payablas R
Borrowings ngn-current]: * i

Gthar non-current finandal ebiies RS . 1 S
: v s 5,022,003 K
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[in milllons of Korean wan|

Decomber 11,2000 .
Loans and Assots ot fair value Asoots classilind a8 Total
receivables through profit or loss available-for-sale
Financiel ssasts
Cash and cash equivalents . 1,368,034 - . 1,368,034
Trade receivables 2.529.962 . - 2,829,962
Gther receiveblea 78015 ‘ - . 78,016
Other financial assets - 2,19 - 2194
Other non-current raceivables 20,137 - - 20,737
Qther non-current financlal assets ‘ - - 4,183 4,183
Tt _ 29,748 219 418 4,083,125
. December 31, 2040
— Hedging derivalives. Liabiliies o aiortized cost Total
Trade payables . _ - . 1,302,863 1,302,663
Gther payebies . 21,438 T 821436
Bacrowings [current) ] o . 1,620,581 1,620,581
" Gther finencisk Uskities 20,535 - 20,535
Other non-current payables - 47,792 47,792
Borrawings [non-current - 480510 480,810
Other non-cutent Ainanclal lisbllides 1,545 - LT
T TR — 2200 _h2m2, _A204941

L
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Netgains (loases) on financislinstruments by categary are as follows:
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[in miliions of Korean wonl

Asoats al talr valus through prefiter lose

Loss onvelustion/disposal

Hedging derivatives

(17010)

Bain on velustion/disposal

Bain ori valuation recognized Ino&ur
comprehansive axpenses

14,723

Intarest expense

5745

mmm-m

(13939

Loas on valustion/disposal

Intaresd [ncoma

U]

" BMdend income

1"

mmmm

7%

Interest income

Gdntl.w)onfamunmhnﬂeﬂ

2447

" Giin [loas) on foreign axchange -

(7.744)

Liubilkiee t amertized cont

Inwutlmnu

{40,828)

Gain o foreign mq(w\lhunﬂ

(66.239)

\mwmwvmqms

13,588

- i.cmmpcmmwusnn -
 Pwtaita of cash and cash squivelarts are as follows:

- 24,174

lin millions of Korean won) R

inti‘doﬁoduw&c;iamhinq .

Decamber 3%, 2010

Financsl depiosits, Oﬂ)ou

wipmtnivinte
268,041

Tolst

1,109,993

A280%.

Ab of Decembar a1, 2011, non-a&mt other recajvables lrmunud to wr.n million are mnttud frem’ wlthdrml in mnmctbn wlth l'mhulnlng checking
sccounts (December 31, 2010: WS miklion).
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8. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Trade and othier receivebles, net of aliowancs for doubtiul accounts, are as lollows:

(In milllons of Korean wen)

Decomber 31, 2011 Decamber 31, 2010
Driginal Less : allowance Carrying Original  Less: allowance Carrying
ameunt tor doubttul amount ameunt tor doubtiul amount
accounts 2CCOUNS
Current
Trads receivables' 2537.255 {7.293) 2829962
Other recelvables 78,016 - 78,018
Non-current
Otiver recebvables Ll R 20,737 . 20,737
Tan : T 3289.883 XY Bk 2,434,007 (721 2420114

$ As of Decembar 31, 2011, trade recaivablos transherred to financlal institutions but not deracognized amounted to 927,858 million (Note T71.

Details of other recelvables are as foliows:
- lin mitlions of Korean won)

. L Decamber 31, 2610
‘Nerrtrads receivebles 40,678
. Fingndiel depoaits 5,508 o
" hogryed lncome iam
. Deposits . 728
L 0 " TB018
Financiat deposits. &
_Loans ' T
Depaslts 19,967
) 20,737
Tot 98,752
The aging anslysis of these trads and other recelwebles s as follows:
L ' o . lin millions of Korean wan)
‘ L December 31,2090
Up 103 manths ' v " 2445 542
. 3w months 46,641
" Qver & months - R - 5152
Total .. . . T T . 2,597,268
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Tha movements in bad debt allowsncs for the years snded Decamber 31, 2011 and 2010, are as follows:

[in millions of Korean won]

December 31, 2011 : December 31, 2010 ‘
Trade racelvables Other recelvables Trade recelvables . Dthet receivables
Current  Non-current  Current  Non-currenlilS as oL o b - L T I Ty
Begioning balance 12887 3 1430 .
Additions - - - -
Reversals 11,148} {3 - -
Write-off 14,775) - (1,43 -
Buainasa combination 854 - - -
Exchange differsnces 93 - - -
Ending balancs 1293 . . -
manmammmmmmrmmommomrumm.
9. OTHER FINANCIAL ASEETS AND LIABILITIES
Detalls of other fisncial axsats and tiabilities are as follows:
' . ) ' (in millions of Korean wen) o
. ‘ Decamber 31, 2011 Decombar 31, 2010 :
" ‘Daratives [Note i1} . - 2,1%
“Zindlable-tor-sale (Note 10] 4,18
Less; currenit gortion ' (2:1%) .
L Teml L1 :
g Dertvatives {Note 11} 22,080
o Lasticurrentportion (2058
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18 FINANCIAL ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE
The movements in mmmm»wmmmmmmnmmmm.m1-numo.mmum;

(i millions of Kerean wonl

‘ Decomber 31, 3011 Dacsmbaer 31,2010
Beginning balancs £,182
_ Exchange differences 2
~ Additions 7
Disposals o
Ending batance 4,188

" Financialasets ciassified as avellable-#or-saia sonsist of Usted and unlisted equity securities. The unlisted aquity securities are Mmeasiired at caet aa the range of
reasonabié fir value astinwtes s significant and the probabiities of the various astimates cantiat be reasonebly assessed. :

" N impuirmentlosses wers recogized for inancial assets clasbified a8 avekabia-for-sala ciring the years ended Decamber 31, 2011 and 2010.

© 13, DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Detajis of derivative financial assets and Uabitities are as follows:

_ linmillions of Korean won] N
o ) 31,2010 ‘ ‘
i Assels Liabilitics o hewets T UabRitles
Cwrew - . -
o Goniowhedges - 20,535
RIS 2.1% 20,538 !
. Gash Roiw hadgua . 1,545
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Detalls of derivative financial contracts are as follows:

Classification T . Contractlor Contract date  Contracl amount Contraci period Contract terms

fin theusands)

lwl‘mm . = e . Kl 1 ¥ f E ¢S R S onth LY Pands a1 e

b4 manthe Db Tonds BB

\ December 31, 2030 _
Claseification ‘ " Comtracter Contractdale Caniractamount . Conlract period Centract tsrma.
' {in thousands) -
Forwu-dfmignumm.mnn Korea Eu:hmgoBlnk 20104290,  US$ 10,000,  2010.12.90~3011.0108, W1145.66/US$, varlous
wd iSotherbenks __ verious ‘ verious varfous =
i anmmp,vmm - BTMY 2008.12.19 V5000000 20081219 ~2011.12.19 WIS.50¥
B BT ' ' ! BTMU 2008.12.19 V5000000 2008,12.19 ~ 20111219 WIB.AT ‘
o - iiterast rateswep ‘ . HSBC 2004.10,11 W12,000000  2004.10.11 ~2013.09.06 Recelved: 3 morth Uiber, Paid; 5.59%
S HSBC 20070415 . USS 18000  2007.06.)8 - 2013.09.06 Raceived: 3month Libor, Paid: 5.59%

mﬁmnmmnmwbdﬂnd-um asset or Uablity. Hedging derivative finencial instrument is classified as 8 non-ummmmr-
mummmmmdh hadgedTiem is mors thah 12rmnm-nd.uammm«mmv.nm mhlmmhﬂudﬁnmdmm (1™
than 12 monthe;

Thers wes m‘;mmmhm,nwmn flow hedges

| 12 INVENTORNS ;
. mwmmmmum .
fin miltions of Karaan won)
- Decomber 1 _ L ~December 31, 2010 .
& Original Valu.ﬂlun Carrying m S Veluatlen wm :
"_‘ R ) ) . amounl allowance amount 3 amount :ﬂm‘ ' ‘Imﬂl*l
Marchandise R _ s ETRIN 40,020 (108) 40520
Finithed peoducts ~ RIS i, : 1,019,709 (82 1011887
Sami-finished groducts K ‘ 208,005 T
Work:Irt-process - 102 I 1,002
. . Ruw matetints - 811,528 L 19l . S04
L . Supplles 60,331 - 40,331 .
e Materials-in-trenglt R / ; 209,300 - 209,300
" : 'M.( e T T 2487625 (12,392) 475,233) 2191420 1893) . 21848 i

The cost ql.lnv-maﬂumﬁtufd_u MmIMImM In ‘Cast of Sales’ amountad ta W16,142, 198 mitllon [2010: W13, 170,725 rmilion).
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13. INVESTMENTS 1N ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES
Changes in the carrying amount of investments In assoclatas and joint ventures for the years srded December 31, 2011 and 2010, are as follows:

lin millions of Korean won)

December 31,2011 .
Beginning  Actuisilions  Dividends Share of prolit {Loss) Sharcololhercompr{h(nswc Ending

halance of asseciates income of associates balance
A —

LO Vine chemical Co. \itd
HL Gresnpower Co.Ltd. - N
L3 Holdings [HiQ Ltd. ) o 005
TECWIN Cé:\td
SEETEC Co. Ltd.
LG Chern Brasil INTERMEDICAOQ DE NEGOQ'US
Do SETOR QUIMICO LTCA.
- L Yongxing International Trading Co.,Ltd
"ENDOC & LG Patrochemicats Co, L.
*Amimionia Production and Distribution” Urnived -

u.uuw.mmlp' ,
J“ L L " 213,572 25,716 11,729] 5,583 328,408

1 The Compasy has neognlnd W2T,421 inlilion as other payable and W!é 'ﬂi illion as non-current othar pnylbk as ol Decamber 31 2011, hl the unpald consideration
"+ i the scquisition of “Ammeonie Pmducllon and Distribution” Limited Liability Partnership. )

. ~ {in milliona of Korean woril

- . batanice’  tens of sssocieies llulmomdm o subisidiery num

L3 Polyearbonati Ltd.! T sTp02 . - .. 16529 782 .. s -

N .~ - LBVina chemical Co. L¥d, 30T - el s ' 113 <337

£ HL Grasnpower Co.,ltd. - 14210 . - . |ess) . P - 1338

- . 43 HeldingslMKLad, 51,520 - - 2,025 ‘ 184 - R

.. TECWINCG.LM. R ‘ 34t . - 49 @l - 3892

. SEETEC Co.L¥. ’ 103291 N - 25,547 15 - 138,793

"o LG Cham Brasil |NTmTEcho DE NEGOCIOS s - - . S ‘ . - 258
DO.SETOR GUIMICO LTOA,. o ‘ ‘ _ _

1@ Yonguing Intarnationst Trading Co. Lid: - 186 . - - 1 - 187

- - Ningbo Ihenhat L3 Yongxing trade £o,, L. . 850 - - - . .+ {948) -

Total L N - m.m 14,210 . (042) e ™, 75058 213872

o

1 htchssifld from W investrment in ﬂmciuh to . Mthdlary since the Company scquired control.over LO Polyurhmh Ltd. on Dctobcr t 2010
2 Estabiishad In 2009 and has been reclashitied ks & subsidiary in 2010,
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Changes in the carmying ameunts of property, plant and squipment for the years ended December 37, 2011 and 2010, ar as follows:

(in mitlions of Korean won)

December 31, 2011

Land Buildings Structures Machinery Vehicles Tools Fquipment Others Canstruction Machinery Tatal

] progross

tost
Actumulated depreciation
_Accumulated impairment |
Acquisitions/Transfer
Disgossis/Transier
womm
. Daprecistion
mm
' B Accyurnulated Impairmaent, i
. mﬁ;m.
m -mmmry Vehicies  Tovts _f'ﬁunmm»ﬂm e
1 progreas  Intrapekt o
‘mm!um " T30 10455 4150 ,z;zzz.m . 13,498 117.350 .u.m 10587  ABT9b . 64382 475380 “
TTTAR098 122000 BBh62h BRSOV 36447  N12497 1941 17978 617897 44382 9385354 ‘
mmuumwm_ L (20808 24BN @721528 4349 (1119 {11288 (7311) R - 48RS i
Accumcated npaiement < (6843 [ [(ogs) - (osA  mon - (sarsd) LT (sekm)
- Anipdattions/Transier T IMET 26500 72828 1914 70990 Az T386 0 4320406 204814 272678 -
" Dispossia/Tranater N skl (158 (86 (1St (A7 (us7el (232 (9232200 (160243) (1,120,244}
Eudmgldlmmm L 40 .- TR 10342 . (1,148) . 180 i 2,569 - . 15398
Depraciation TS T Raaee) | (26769 (B09AR) (3,478) la2aam)  Ua02d [eam) - - - lemased) ‘
" imypalrment ] - jsEm - Ca e W - - 19788 .
Businesscombination . 11,380 27572 M2MW 99018 - LW . BT
Endiog balance 3411 121229 3BATTT 2829794 BAGA 145094 - N7.B%4 41,451 BI0,720 148953 5872040
T Godt 7T THAAN TATEA20.  ea2.000 4928120 34440 374326 179962 94ge8 28B4 148983 11,286,820
L TAccumulsted deprecistion - [268501) [276214) 14972,0%6] | (28984) (228,097) (121,947 (43,047) i - (5315,380)
. . Accumnylatedimpairmant .- [4204] M (28200 - (4033 . e . - (34,798 - . [49,400)

‘ For thaysar snded Ducamber 31, 2014 nuommapmuml w22, BIBmllllm of borrowing costs (2010: ms.m mijon) 0 proparty,plant and equipment

Mﬂmumbcr 31 2011, m Mm. plant tl'ld oqlllpmom m been pwd as uol(ttlrll: for cartein hlrm lninl lor uptoa mlxlmum of W 1!7 mutlon '
- (Dacember3t, 2010. m.m mmont ;




/ / i
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The Company has nﬁm \sase agresment on certain property, plant and squipment at the MTBE factory. The carrying amount of lsasad asaats and depreciation

- wre as follows:
’ (in millions of Karean wanl
Decomber 31, 2010 —
Carrying amount 223
rech 2182

Tq.uﬂmommhm-umunhhhmummmw the (sass tarm is 18 years. -

nnmebthndpwtv.plmtlndmlpmntmchuMm_:
. . ‘ {in millions of Kerean won|

2010 ‘
Cost of sales "412,529
. Selling, wﬂmdldmlrim apenses 41,68
Dthers' 721

1 Amounts cipluki'ml to davalopmant costs are included.

1. mmmmmns
‘ Whumg-mmmmmmmmommmﬂ NHIMmW.tr.uMIm:

" {inmillions of Koreanwon}

. Development Induslriat Goadwill Me mbn rsh|p¢
) B property rights

Exchange differences

. Amortizatich
“ egiening belance T T _gﬁﬁ'ﬁ <7208 AL I 1049 162,169
e " Acqulsitions/Transter - o 9,412 13,084 . 2196 v 12010 38704
’ " Disposels/Transter : o . 2) (642) - ' (238 29 (908)
Exchange differinces e C &7 L. 534 485 1,088
Amoltization e 7.912) (2,008) L. - Cen . 1
JEndogbency . 798 58,709 33418 49243 1898t . 180118
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Amortization of intangible assets was classified as follows: .
(in millions of Korsan wonl

5,540
12387
17,927

Cost of sales
Salling, generaland sdministrative expanses
Total ' )

i

 Impairmnt tasts for goodwill

Muhlllonndp:tm Company’s cash-generating untis (CBUs) identified according o operating sagmant. Th-:mth{nmnudwmm

0GLs are as follows:
(in miltions of Korean won)

ylng amount

“Woeswiti arieing o the cquielieh of LO Petrechemicsl Co. LW,
- NCG : )
=
Spacist resin
T Syntheticrubber
_ Petrochemistry BPA_ ‘
i L et ety o the aciuleRien of SAP business

Tiw. rocovershih amounts of CBUS bive been deterimined based on Wlue-in-uss cateulators: These calculitions ise pre-tax cash flow projections based on

: ’ hw‘wwmommmuwfw»ﬁ# Caah Howes beyonet the four-ysar period are estimted ising 0% ofexpected grovth rate.

Managarent datersinic budgetad BT thergn basett on pas parformance and ks expactations o market developmant. The dacourt rae used I pra-tax and
wpacific caiss retating 1o the reievant operatiog segmants, Discoust rite used for vatue-in-use calculations for the curretysar is 12.02%, Thie recoverable

ﬂmmhudmwm-mmwmmmnmmmmm.mlmm wars recopnized for e jear anded Decamber 31, 2011
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16, OTHER CURRENT AND NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Datails of othar current and non-current assets are as follows:

[in milliors of Koraan won]

. Decembar 31, 2010
Current
Prepuymants to supplisrs 28919
Prepeid spanses 28,207
Propaldvalus added tax - 66,670
Others 7813
Tolat 127,409
Non-current N
Long-term prepald expenses. 45819
| Otherinvestmant sssets 27
Total - K384
Vﬂ.noitmmms

4'. Th carrying steutit ofborrowings are ad follows:

- linmillions of Korean won)

s R ~December 31,2010 u
S Short-tarm bopréwings ; ‘ 1,269,887 v
"cwmeudumm - . e 21942%
" Currentrmadirites of debentites , - i 139,481
m;wsuummwwa 150
S o i 1,420,881
39767
D _ 149831
Finatics Uasa labllities. 7212
L ' 480,510
Total. 2704,0m
 Dataits of borrowings sre ss follows:
Currant borrowings ,
S S _ ‘ ‘leilLionsoIKoreanwon]
‘ : Y . maturity date anomas my a’tnom‘nwu TR lurﬂ 20
‘;“'ﬁmammm' SR uWaonm others  2012A0.18 | Libore1.00, various 2 2500
Beoklowns - cmp- Bank, others 20121224 Liborsd.50-4.00, wrlous T BT
Total , RN L . 1451823 ci (e

! Al of Danmb-r A, 2014, mpc Mmbhs trunuhrnd to Anancial Institutlem but not doncognind are accontad br &4 collateralized bormwing lrlnuctlon lNou a]
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lin milliohs of Korean won)

BT M

Toml

Dacember 31, 2011

Annual Latest Total

interest rate (%) turity date amount

wient Bk

o Ul t

Rk . 1 i
b no RERNIIY

s thana s S

Y

i Chitng

sl tieal Taonk STt

Ot B ety £y VIR

Bl A U

S
U

HEIERRT R

R

HI ST

NI
Ak ot A Sk "o
[431ik Wokee 1 HY
BRI Ak 7ol
al il et
altlea g2y
Alibegsl il
sobio ooy Corpeon i i1ttt
Mzt B sty Coryeration Al
Marde o Lanh

Tk gy faeg

Current Long-term

maturties debls

1

233,74
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

[in millions of Koreamn won)

December 31,2010
Bank Annusl Latest Tolal Current Long-term
' intersatrate (%)  maturitydste  amount maturities debts

Won currency horrowings  Kookmvin Bank ] 2,00 20180714 1,066 T 932
Kookmin Bank a.00 2020.03.21 103 102 91

Shinhan Bank 200 2011.09.18 957 957 -

BTMU ' Ctu0.60 2013.09.06 27,500 10,000 17,500

Forelgh currencyborrwings _Shanghel Pudong Davelspmant Bank 5.40 20150915 3978 - 3,979

‘ Woorl Bank ‘ 3Libor+1.50 2011.12.23 2,848 22,848 -

Woorl Bank 5.13 2011.03.21 2,300 2,300 -

China Construction Bank 4Libor+1.40-2.50 2012.06.08 22,048 - 23,840

Sumitome Mitsui Banking Carporation SLibor+0,35 2011.07.20 56,945 56,945 -

Sumitomo Mitsul Banking Corporation Libored.50 2013.09.08 1879 O 5834 11,958

Standard Chartersd Bank 450 2013.06.10 2849 . 22849
Baok of Communications Libor+1 50 2012.04.30 21,706 . 2,708

Agricultural Bank of China 518 20110620 19.756 19,766 -

Agricuttural Bank of China 5.5 20151015 25,678 . 25,678

Agricuttural Bank of Chire 6Libor+0.95 2011,02.28 2,208 2288 -

China Minshang Bank ‘ ' 518 20110227, ' 2,388 2,86 -

China Mipsheng Bank dtibor+3.30 M13.01.18 11,425 5077 6,349

Bank of China Libore1.20 2012.02.01 46,480 23,480 B0

e . Chiras Macehants Bank B8 20110618 . 4,081 4081 .
‘ Ching Merchants Sank ‘ T840 20180817 8428 . 8,625
S ‘ Kores Digvetopment Bank L Allbore0.36 . 20120110 . GO9S - 66,945
RO EEURERRTE " Korsa Export-Import Bank | sUbore2 00 ' 20110926 34.2m2 _%m .
‘ R ANZBank ‘ 3Libor+2.60, w400 - - 7o : - 7022

. Bank of Amarica ‘ 3Libore] 48 2012.11,18 211 - 9,111

BTMY ] ‘ Slibore2.40 20140421 Mmoo - 34,272

BTMY. Libore2.60. - 2013.04.26 34,272 " 8548 25,704

HSBC ILibonDA0 20130908 . 0 9397 3418~ BeM

- Mizyho Banking Corporation. . 3uboryllé0 120008 12528 4,556 1

" Nordea Bank © 3Euribors0.40 201107.9 1,512 1,512 -
Total L » : o , 842,180 21%421 AT

" Cartaiiproperty, plantand mw‘.ﬁihm Besn pledged current borrowings (Note 14).
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[in millions of Korean wonl

December 31, 2011

Financial Annual Lalest Tolal C Long-term

institution interest rate [% malurity date amount
- Won currency debentures | ‘ A h (ORI
i v shanann PRI

vt e et on el s

Total ‘ 647 149,922
3 T Decomber 31,2010 . . L
Financlal Annust Latest Total Current Long-tefm
Institution intorest rate [%]  maturity date amount maturities debls ‘
Won currency debentures  WooH Security &85 2012.04.2¢ 150,000 ‘ - 150,900
Foreign currency debentures Woorl Security ) aTiber+3.00 0111239 139,708 " 139,708 -
L " Lesmdiscount ondebentures (714] 1247 . (489)
Totsl ‘ ] ) . L ] 0,9 139441 14980

e

E Annualinterest rate [%)  Latest maturity date

,' i ‘ R 3 ” r 31, 2010
T Hyundw ORBerk - . .. 90 20141029 T " A2 —721Z
Tln mnmmwﬂuuaﬁmmmm.mmm and leaseback amrangements of property, plantand equipmentof the MTBE factory (Note 14} N .

‘ Mﬂiﬂﬂtmﬁmwmw_ﬁth vights o the Isased sssets revert to the lessor in the sventof default,
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DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

Carrying amounts and fsir valuss of non-current borrowings are as follows:
. [in millions of Korean won|

‘December 31, 2010
Carrying ameunt Fair value'
Bank loans 32,747 IN574
Qabentures 149 831 163,714
Finance leass Uabiltes 7212 7,197
Tolal 480,510 : 484,407

1 Fair valuas ire based on cash flows discounted using Koraan wan eurrancy note ylsld [AA+) in the same crodit grade with the Company, and borrowing rate quoted by
Peopla's Bank of China and others.

The present valie of finance lsase Usbillties iv as follows: _ _
'[in millions of Korean wonk

. f . —_— December 31, 2010
Minimum Future Prosent " Mndeium Fultrs Prasent
) ) . lease payments  Hnance costs value lﬂl paymanis  finance conls value
. Within 1 year ’ e Taal L 1 ) 2481 b4y 1812
1te5ysers L ‘ 8157 . 948 7212
1. PROVISIONS

wmnmaMdmmemﬂmnmbwm 2011, and 2010, ave as follows: )
inmilllons of Korean won)

L _ Decemiberat, 2010 . . L ,n%m:m .

- _ Sales returns ' Warranty - . Sates returne ' My Tutal
" po — LT : 3501 . 1,192 5293
5 Mdl!lont - 328 L
. Reversals ‘ (879} ‘ M {679
Endigbalance T aex REAL 4,949
Less: m‘ Pgrdon {2.822) . a2 - [4,94%)
TM L i i) L -

4 Snlu tturn provnslom have baen accrued lor the ntim-ud saies murn dcmfﬁ!md haud on histerical experiance.
;A Warranty provisions have bean accruad for the sxtimated warranty service costs to be incurred based ofi tha tarrms of warrlnty and historieat txpariona



PUBLIC

LG CHEM ANNUAL REPORT 2011 63
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

19. DEFINED BENEFIT LIABILITY
The amounts recognized In tha statements of financlal positich are as follows:

ir miltions of Korean won)

] " December 2, 2010
Pressnt value of obligations' 162,383
Falrvaliie of ptan sssets {184,227
Linbility In mmdmm %13

| The present value of retirement homflt obligations is net oflxisting contributions to the Nltioml. Panslon Plan of W79 milllon as s of Docomber 31,201
{Decembar 31, 2010: W1,052 mitlion].

The smounts recognizad Inthe stataments of income for the years anded December 31, 2011 and 2010, are as follows: _
{in millions of Korean won}

201 T ~2010 -
‘ ' 37,260

‘Current service cost’
Irterest cost 10,730
Expacted return on plan assets - (rs21)
S .. Gurmlimant of pisn R 7967
Voo . Past service cost ‘ . N 16,834
‘ rmmnh o henefi sxpe . R . 39,502

i The lbm #nounts mdaudod Waaz milllon mw wm ‘illion] nfnponul :ipmund to nonatruct!on In progr-u and d«lepmont cobls,

' mmmumlwmmwummwnmmwmmwm.m1 amounted wmmbntmu n.

7 mmsmmmm;ﬁhmmﬂmmmm;w@mm.zmmmm.mum.

‘ _ linmilians of Koreanwon| -

Goﬁoudiu R
: Bolﬂm;gmmllndudmlnlmﬂw upcnuu - ‘ " U913
el T 3

Mmrlltwlnundm WudhqunhmM Incoine for the years snded Decembar 31, 2011 and 2010, airvas followss

fin millions of Korean won)

o = ‘ — 7_;% ™

B vy rerr v e

r - Incomu tax ftect iR . . 1,694
Actuurillhuuaﬁlrhx : l16.0751

Auowmmh:rs‘l 2011 Wu T mluhn lnmmh-r31 20105W26 133mltuonlohe:unuhudmulrhuomun includulln otlm'mmproh-nsivo Income,
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Changes in tha carrying amount of defined benaftt obligations for the years snded December 31, 2011 and 2010, are 83 follows:

lin millions of Korean won}

Decomber 31, 2011 Decomber 31, 2010

Beginning belance . 219254
Transfer in 482
Current service cont 37,367
interast axpense 10,730
Actusriel losses (bafore tax) 14,749
Benefits paid {34,741)
Business combination 2300
Curtsilment of plan 7.967
Curtalimant of plan 190,067
Past sarvice cost ° . (6.234)
Excheige differences 144
. g Sakuics N 142,363

. Changesin the falrvalue of plan assats {or the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, are s follows:

{in millions of Korsan wan]

; ﬁiﬁmbﬂfﬂ; 2011

' L Decombir 31,2018 . .
Tegrenes ” \ TR
© " Expected returnon plan ssesty 7421
" Actuerial geinaliosses) (betor tex) (1,000
g cobiors i
TBleftepdd 08
‘Puisiness combination 2501
" Sewlemems of plan {51.872)
Ending belance - 184227
. Theactusl return on plan aseats for the year ended December 31, 2011, was W7,149 million (2010 W6,619 mitlion).
Tho prineipal acanrial argumptions used areas follows:
N T Dicember 31,2010
- "Discount rete ‘ ‘ 7%
Expected return oiplan ansaty’ . . 43%
“Future salaryincropss o 47%




PUBLIC

LG CHEM ANNUAL REPORT 2011 [1.]
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The sensitivity snalysis for changes In key actuarial assumptions s as follaws:
(in millions of Korean wan)
Incronse by 1% Decrease by 1 %

Discourt rate: :
" Increaseldecrense] of defined benefit cbilgationa

30,596

Plan asaets consist of:

{in millions of Korean won} .
Decomber 31, 2010
Amount Propartion Amount : Proportion
Equiy instrumants ' 29,469 ‘ 20%
Time deposits . 84,901, 3%
_Immmmmwﬁy‘“ . R At . 49,467 4%
Totel - 192.819 -, 1RA32T 100%

- The amounts of axperieiice adjustments on the detined benefit obiigations and the plan esssts are as follows:

{in millions of Korean worn) o

; ‘ ‘ .. December 11, 2011 .- Decomber 31,2010 . -Decomber ¥, 2009
3 ..‘MWMMn‘hniﬂ!mwm ' 162,383 © T e
: - Falrvelue of plan assets lmm_f ‘ 184,867
Defick I the plan i 8% ‘ A
’ B:nﬁmog]ummhmmwﬂu L 203v3l . . {4 474)
_Expaance adjustments oh plan sesets oo 048 .
20, OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES -
Other cutrent Uabilities corelst of:
' _ {in mitlions of Korsan won}
R T December, 2010 i
Adwances from cultcners R S 26,108
Dividends payshis _ ‘ [
Withholding 37202
" Unsarned.revenues
 othens - 2159
ot e % Jaan

10608
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DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

21. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
[1) The Company and the newly astablished company, LG Hausys Ltd., atw jointly Uable for the obligatiofs outstanding as of Aprit 1, 2009, tha spin-off date.

121 As of December 31, 201% and 2010, the Company has been provided with guarantees from the Secul Guarantes Insurance for the execution of supply contracts.

(3 As of Decembar 31, 2011, the Company hag pmvidod one blank promlnonr note to the Korea Natlunal Oil Corperation as collateral in relation to petroleum
Import surcharges.

(4) As ofDecambar 31, 2011, the Compaiy has variois specific and comprehansive Line ofcreditagresments with several inancial institutions, as follows:

© funit. Korean won in millions, forgign currencies in millishs)

Clasaification KRW usp T oY - KR WNR PLN
"It of bank overdratt ' 9,000 e 210 ' T o 2
Limit of the lettar of credit - 299.200 A% 350 LT o8 X
Limit of discount of nates from export 3,000 1482 - - - -
Limit of loet arrangem snts _ L ‘ - . 984 4,706 3 1,885 . 20

{%.As of December 31, 2011, tha Compary has BZB purchasa arrangements with several financialinstikutions,

Iﬂhﬁmm 2011, the Company has hesn named as a plaintiif for 18 legat actions invotving W3,476 miktion in claims and defendant for 15 ml actions
. " with W2,978 miltion in claime. Tha ultimate ommoftmu c#mnnmtbud-mmumhttmnlm

{71 As of D.umber 31, 2011, the Compaity hat technology Lcenss agreaments with STYRON EUROPE GmbH and othér companies for the prnducﬁon of ‘
Pntmrhmm products, Further, maanw-w liss aitared intumanuf-cmnand mduction hchnkllmnumwithﬁxmn Mohih and pihars.

T III 'ﬂn Oompnw has antetsd into [ llconu agresment with 1,6 Corp. to- use trademarks on the pivducts that the Oornpouy munuhctmu mﬂ sells, and on the
' urvlmclucwwwwmsmrmmmmmm

mn olmmhcr 31,2011, the Company has a long-term pun:hu- contract for certain rmrn-t:rhbapd mprovlﬂnd with a LSS 47 milumguannm for this
) mm Further, 83 ofDoumlur:H 2011, the companypruvirlod of US$ 7 mitlion guumltuln uqlmwa dalivery mnmfnrmin products,
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{104 A5 of the reporting date, the Compaty has guarantesd the repayment of varicus obligations of its subsidiaries and associates, The outstanding balance of such
guarantess as of December 31, 2011, amounts to US$ 214 million, EUR 3 million and PLN 52 mitlion (total equivalent to W268,550 mitlion] (2010: LIS$ 170
millon, EUR 1 mlllion and PLN 32 million, total squivalent to W 207,744 million]. Detalls of guarsntess provided as of Dacember 31, 2011 and 2010, are as
Follows:

lin millions of Korean won)

) Detomber 31, 2011
. dueramor Suaranies beneficlary Financial institulien Amount of guatantee Qutstanding loan amount
The Persnt Company L5 Cham (Nanjing} Honk o Ul Sl R
informetion & Elsetroniés
Materisis Co., Ltd,

*

LG Chem Poland Sp. z 0.0
16 Chem Europs GmbH
LB Cham Michigan, inc.

43 Chem Power, inc. (U
T‘lﬂ 248,650
——— ‘ R  Detember31,2010 | N
Ouaranter  Oueramios beneficlary FIancialinatRution | AIount of gusrantes “Duketanding loan ameunt
~ “ThePawantCompeny LGChem [Nanjingi  Bank of China. T 66,458 o Yy
-7 Materialg Co., Ltd. : : , :
R Woorl Bank ‘ 2m . 277
- - Korea Evport-import Bank. g 2,187 24,147
. Li3Ehem Poland Sp. 2 0.0, Nocdem Bank Lo ‘ 13,73 . 9,568
. “LOChemAmerice, inc. . Bank ofAmerice. , 5.495 -
"LO Chiem Michigan, Inc, . Bankof America. L 29852 0272
LG Ctismi Powar, Inc, Woori Bank  ~ ' ‘ 11380 1417
L * . Comerica Bank . » 11,488 . 2278
LG Chem (China) L Chem Display Materiais  Agricultursl Bank of Chine B 227 2278
westmantCo.,Ltd. (Beling] Ca., LAd. : ' )
Tom 207744 B 0810

[41) Capital expenditure cantracted for as of the reporting data butnot yet incurned is s fullnwa ‘
N L o ‘ lin mitlions of Korsan won)
. Decomber 31,2011 _' __ December 33, 2010

Trepary, paviand sadpmert ' TR
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DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

22, EQUITY
Changes In share capitaland share prefrium are as follows:

lin ritlions of Koraan won)

Ordinary shares Preferred shares
Number of Amount Number of Amount Share Loss on capital
January 1, 2010 86,271,100 331,354 7428921 38,144 . BYTA24 {464,272
Offset of lass on capitel reduction - - - - - 464,272
December 31,2010 46,271,100 331,384 7,428,921 3/l44 897424 -
Decernber 31,2011 . 66,271,100 331,386 7,628,921 38,144 897 424 -
Changei in tressury shares are as follows:
_ linmitlions of Korean won]
) Numberof shares o ) ) ‘
‘ i} . Ordinary shares m«-r-lsm Carrying smount  Galn on sals.of treasury shares
" Juruary 1, 2010 9,778 ' 5518 - 15,484 13488
Purchash of treasury shares _ 3 ‘ ] - -
. Dycember 31,2010 39,191 5,519 185,484 N 13,855
a Purd-mofhuuym ‘ ‘ . 3 - - ‘ -
Decomnber31,2011 L 359,784 n 55819 165484 . 13,885

" T Companyintends tasell s treasury shares In the near future.

" "33, RETAINED EARNINGS

-Mhdmmmmubm ' ‘ ‘ ‘ R
f..-’_ : : ' ‘ fin millicns of Korsan wonl ;
L December 31,2010 .
f ey — ‘ T 183,441
g mmﬂmm g 3488528
ot -pproprwrmmdumm 24611948
i o a;m.m
1

! Tho Commtn:lnl Code anhn chublk of Kopea mquinl lh- compnhyto lpproprlah an nmount oqunl ton rnlnirnum o 10% of it cash divldenda L Y] l-gnl reserve until
* such reserve aquats $1% oF its pald-in capital. This uum i not nnlhblc for the payrnent of cash dividends, but may ba tranaferid to zommon stock or used b reduce
accumulatad deficl, any.
~ TRursuant to the Special Tax Troatmamt Control Law, the Company 1y required to appropriata,. a3 & reserve for business ratiénalization, » porlhn of retainad nmlngs aqual
to tax reductions arising from inveatmnt and other tax cradits, Thls reserve may be distributcd s decndt alhr revarsal, '




LG CHEM ANNUAL REPORT 2011
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

24. OTHER COMPONENTS OF EQUITY
Datails of other componants of squity are as follows:

69

lin millions of Korean won)

December 31, 2010
“Tremsury shares [Note 2] [1%,.484)
Capital transactions within the Compary ' (218
Totl 18,49

1 Ineluded gainlioss) from tr: tions with non-contrelling intarests and other reserves of subsidiariss.

25, SELLING, OENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salling, genaral and administrative wxpensas for the years ended Dacomber 31, 2011 and 2010, are as follows:

{in eillions of Korean won] ‘

201

2010

“‘I‘;”'.w e 220228
- Praninlon costs [Note 19) 9,13
Wallare epense 49172
Travel expenise . 22408 .
Watr & utitiies e
Pitkaging expense L
Rental sxpenss 48,979
Commisalon dpanse 173,711
Deprociation (Note 14) Ar884
© - kdvertising epange - - 11,442
Froight dupense - 341,41
Tralning spense 10171
Awm;gﬂiunhlmm - 12,387
Sample expense 7,81
-w. 170,184

~Toul
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

2é. EXPENSES BY NATURE . : . ‘
Expanses that are recorded by nature as cost of salas, selling, gonwdﬂo&nhhﬂhnmmmdohrmnﬂw sxpenses in the statamants of income for
the years anded Dacamber 31, 2011 and 2010, consistof: '

fin millions of Korean won)

2010
“Changes In invenitoctes 7%07.3%4)
~_Rawmaterials and consumables used 12,780,587
© 1 Purchase of merchandise 799532
Employse banefit sxpense [Note 27) 767,043
Advertising sxpensa 12305
Transportstion axpense 365,074
Service fess 249,83
Depreciation, smortization and inpairmaent - 491,878
Operating (sase peyments ' 34582
Other sxpenses 1,804,187
Total 1709,707
2, EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
) : : {in milllons of Korsan wonl
L . . o
Wagasandssleries - s — 7943
Pansion ovsts - Defired baneft plaki [Now 19} 9,802
Penslort caate'=Defihed contribution plan Note 19) N
Oty ; 47,908
Tolel : 767,04
28 OTHER OPERATING INCOME

mmfmmp-mummforﬁmmmummum 20114102010, arw as ollows:

(in millians of Korean won}

Foreign exchangs gain o 387,302
Gain o foreign currency transiation - 18,712
- 'Mnmdlsponlofpropw.ptm wquipment: 4,687 .
Others . ‘ 34,704
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29. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES |
Datail of other operating axpenses for the years endded Dacember 31, 2011 and 2010, are as follows:

{in mitlions of Karean wonl
011 ' 2010

“Foreign exchangstoss 32,481
Loas on foreign currency transiation 16433
Loas on dispossl of property, pisnt and equipment 12,080
Loss on disposal of intangible assets 77
Impairment loss on property, plant and squipment 19,745
Othars 22,692
Tetal 4641
30, FINANGIAL INCOME ANU EXPENSE

e Detalls of financiatincome and expansa for the yaars ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, are as follows:

’ ) | (iri mitlions of Kerean wonj

T - 20m L 2010

Interestincoms' 26,690

Dividend income m

Forvign exchangs galn - o 59,940

Bain on foreign currency trenalation - - 20,378

Gain on satilemant of irgding derivatives 9,998

Oain on settiemant of hedging derivatives . - ZANS

Galn on weluation of trading derivetives. 2,194
Galn on veluation of hadging dervativey 13,42 -

Others s g 2214

Tolat : 13740

interest expense” s

" Ferelgn axchange loss : . TAOTR

Loss on foreign exchwrige transietions 16,793

Loss on settlement of trading derivatives. 29,199

Loas on settlament of hedging derivebives 1,18

Otars R 499

12,931

Jotal
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DECEMBER 31,2011 ANG 2010

| Details of interest Incoma ane as follows:

lim erilllions of Kerean won)

. 2011 010
Bank deposits 26,406
Financial assels classifiag as svailasble-for-sale 1"
Qther loans and recabmbles 273
Total 26,690

 Datails of interest axpenss are a follows.:

(in millions of Korean won)

2011 10
Inkerast on hank overdrah and bormowings 87,020
- interast on finenca lesaw Usbillties 822
- Jnterest on debertires 899
Dthtr Intarest axpenses 13,334
Capltalizad interast br qualll'ﬂng nsselsc gz
lel 1,250

1. INCOME TAXES
 Details ofincome trmxpenes are 8¢ fotlows:

{in millions of Karean won)

© Current o on profitfor haymer —— 508333
“Adjusiments in respect of prior ysars 249
: Mimdq; {18,066)
L 4 762
: .cmmm«ldlmﬂvmnw 3910
lmomohumm 428,472
. ThaIncome taxes charged dinectly to ather comprehansive Irncome during the years ended December 31, 2011 2010, are as follows:
: : S : . - inmillions of Korsan wor)
‘ . 2010
cnmmm ‘ ‘
'_ Aamrutemna-ﬁmumﬂwmmy 8910
. Deferredinx’ .
Omd'eoh:olldmmpm.ndwlnmo L
m«ummdmmmmmuty (2,214
Gashifiew hedges (1,224
Currency transiation differences C2
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The movements In deferred tax asasts (Uablithes) for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, are as follows:

[in millions of Korean won)

_ 2011 increass (Decreass) ‘
Beginning Profit for Other compre- Exchange Ending

balance lhe year henstve income differences hatance

Definad benefit Uability

Plan assats

Rasarve for technology dmlnpmml

Mllowence for deubthul accounts

Property, plantand equipment

Investmyants in subsidiaries, associates and joint
vartures’

Accried interest incoms

Mmdmmmdmtooquw
Tax credits carrylorvands
Tax load carryforwerds

Mmmm.mmw Has

2010 lmw i

Begining  Profkfer  Ofhercompre- _ Acquisitensl  Excwngs  Ending
Dafired benafit Uability 30,3% 4 408) - T 2 26,491
Plan aisets : L (38701) 3797 - . ‘ - 31,904]
mh'tlchnploydwﬂggn«ﬂ " la10e2t - [edsq) o - ‘ . 59 562)
Allowarice for doubthil sccounts . §591 1,727 - - .18 724
Proparty, pmmlﬁu‘wmt ' 21,120 e - C . 157 3832
lmmhMl-ﬂu.mm-nd Jdm - {a93s) 549 - ‘ - - (32%0)
vantures' . .
" Ageroed intsrestincome _y (481) (273) - . - 1954)
Otisers . S LR "3y - . 3439 - {11.458) 47488
S T K 11,781 14,537 - 4,145 (11,529) 20,934
Deferred tax chargad directly 1o aquity Y ‘ - - (3.082) (223) B 1247
Tax credits carryforwards N - - $1 - 6418 - - 78528
- Tax\ces carrylorwards, - 817 - ‘ M7 ‘ - 4,33
¢ .mﬁrrmncommxm«!u-hlum X usaa L 130“ ) teuszl ‘ 112!4 ' t11529) 31,040

| Deferred tax liublllths af W14,084 mllllon (20%0: W1 620 mntli:ml for the uccumulahd urnpoury differencin of wm 358 mitlion l2|l10 WZB? 177 million) Nhtihg to
unremitted aarnings of certain luhlidilriu have not been recognized as such amounts are rclrwutnd pormlmntly .
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DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

The reconcillation between income tax sxpense and accounting profit is as follows:

fin millions of Korean won)

201 ; 200
Profit bafors income tx R 2818437
Toor calculated hased on applicable tax rate’ 843301
Taxadjosiments . (44 6491
Income not subjact to tax (4518}
Expenses not deductible for tax purpases 9998
Unrecognized deferred income tax for s
temporwry diffsrences in the current ysar
" Tuk credit (18,427
Effect from change of i rate {9,494)
Others : 33,007
Income tax sxpanse 418472
Effectiva tax retelincome huupanul 21.95%
_ Erotbuters income tax).

1 The mlghud wverage applicable tax.rate on proﬂt balors incm tax Im'tht yurmdad chombur 21,2011, s 25.11% [201 0: 23.54%).

o mmummmmmmmmumummmmmumn inclucing tha Company's sbitity to generate taxable Income

‘ ‘mmmdmmnmmmw«umum.mmmammmmnmn:.munmmwumme-mm:
-mmmmmmmm Thoommnydlll notnougnlu ummnmuwu.m millien 12010; W7,942
‘mlmwwmmmmuwumnthowu.mmm :

"-‘"mmumummmwuxuw.munmormhmn 1.m1z.m-pgumummmwh|mmm nmmumzv.for
A ummmmmmmmwmm.»aummm zlm.mounﬁutvfcummbmnrymnmmukwnuuonthmmm
Sl mummulwmnhmmmnwmmm

- EARNINOSPIRSHARE
‘ Mmmmdmhhummwummmmmannhmuonm hmtcmmbyihmw“npnmoflmmh Issue
mdm:mmmmh-mm Compgany and held as treasury shares, As of the reporting date, the Parent Corgany has no potential ordinary shares,
- mm:thmnmmummpmhmmummnmtmmv mmmdpﬁnnﬂghumbommmhmnmmmmromlnw
"dnnundmbrndlhtm -

lulcurnlnnlpruhrumﬂbuhblnnmawnmﬂthphnmmmmmmm-mmm«m m‘lhndmw.hmnmuhduhlmm o
‘ , linmlliong of Korean wor]
2010 "

193,186

mmmmrdlnrym‘ o
Waighted average numbar of ordinary shares wman
ouut!ndinq : ‘

25545
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(in miltions of Korean wonl
a1 2010
Profit attributable to preferred shares ' 224,080
Waighted aversge numbaer of praferred shares 7,623,403
outstanding !
Baalc sernings per preferrad share (inwon] 29,395
| Profit attributable to ordinary and praferred shares are as follows:
[in mitliors of Korear wenl
21 2010
rmf_luu-thomrmumuﬂmmnmumpw 2,158,258
Urdlm!z lhlnudetndl A 243,645
- Prafarrad sheres dmdunds{m 30876
tndistributed nrm!ﬂlﬂhtynr 1,863,734
Undistributed ssrnings svatisble for ordinary shares IC1 167052
Undistribuled earnings available for praferred shares (D} 193,215
lwtlnyurmrlhuhbh to ordinary shares [A+C] 1,934,148,
‘ Euu for the mrmrlhhbh :m-mmmilwl 224,080
- ﬂ'Wllghud Arage wmh_.rs of sharas are calculated as follows: ‘
lin mitiions of Korewn won)

Number of shares
Pur:hauonriuurysham ) R R R I R R |

Number of shares x days B

24,057,631,432 4

(i millions of Horean worl

Number of days

Begloning - - : L L AT
Toiat R T

AT
i

\'Mgh!od werage numblr of phhmd shares oummdlng. 4 732,541 7301385 = 7,820,402 shtr«

Number of shares xdays

2,782,541,730

{in millisns of Karesin won]

5'53‘5‘

Ordmaryanares " Period = FumberoTshares “Number of days Hamber of shores K deye
T Eaginning ~ S PR 1L A (AP X1 AN L LY X

thuuoflnnuruhm - 2070.1231 2010.121 —wm_ 1 W
el RS ‘ T HIVERNT

‘ wglghud #eragd pumbar of ordimry shaves ouststanding: 24,087,432.527 /265 = 65,911,322 sharws
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

lin millions of Karean won]

. . 2010

Prefersad shares Periad Number of shares Numbar of days Number of thares xdln
Baginning 010, 1.1- 010124 7,623,400 345 . 2,782842,098
Purchase of trassury shares 2010.12.31-2010.12.31 (11 1 [11]

Total 2,782,842,004

Weighted average number of praferred shares outstending: 2, 782,542,094 {365 7,423,403 shares

' Thers were no dilutive potentiat outstanding ordinary shares st the reporting date. Accordingly, diluted samnings per share for profit atiributable to owners of the
 Parunt Comgany are [dentical to basic sarnings per share. ’

33. DIVIDENDS

1.02% - . 2.58%

o~

Dmlholm:nuhlhm:
2010
meam-memaﬁam:wmlummd T
“sctstanding par vatue per share: 6,000
Qrdinary shares 81 3e
Preferred shares 74623402
Dividend pér shaes (in wonl N _
anm cash’ S | R IARETE] - ) ‘Im]mj
Preferrad shares cash . O ANENIETY ‘ 4,080 {81%)
cmmmwmmllnmmlmdwm i ‘ o
< fiedinary shares - 263,645
Praferred shares 30,878,
‘ 294520
. Dividend payout ratios for the yéars erded Decamber 31, 2071 at 2010, are as follows: ‘
Y <o ' ‘ o ‘ fin millions of Koresn won}.
011 ‘ ' T 2810, T
plvld-nuw ‘ i y C ‘ 294520 .
‘ thmowmmmtomdmc 2,188,254
. prsat companiy (B} ‘
wm ratio [4/8} 1.45%
Dividend yield Fatios for the yssrs ended Decamber 31, 2011 and 2010, are as fsllows: ‘
o {in Koreanwon)
L T g1 L LY
. i S - Ordinary shares refetre 5 Ordinary shares mewiﬁim ‘
Dividend per share (o) - PRI I 4000 , 4,050
-Market vatuw at theend of year (B) : ‘ 291,000 159,000
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34, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Significant transactions, which accurred in the ordinary course of business with related parties for the years anded Deceimber 31, 201t and 2010, and the related

sccount balances as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, are summarized as follows:
(i milions of Korean waor

" Kiey managemant Includes directors ait audit committes members having duties ind mml:mumr planning, opsrations and controliing of the Company's

Thia receivables from nl_lw.j'n_nln are mainty from sales transactians. The recaivables are uMMln nature and bear no lnumt."'fhcn aryno provisions held
against receivablas from related parties, . ‘

Dotdbol‘thoﬁuahnhp_s" ﬁthm Company for relatedt partias at the reporting date are disclosed In Nots 21,

2011 ‘ 2010
' . Purchases Sales : Purchases
Entities with significent Influsnce aver the Vet 2 42,708
Company ' )

- Assoclates and joint ventures 128,534 217,036
Kay management - 48,014
Others® BT 17,691 588,844
Tolal 116,556 164227 096,09

Decomber 31, 2010
- Receivables Recelvables . m
Enlﬂuwmdgniﬁelniinﬂum over the DI 5541 6923
Company' ‘ :
Associates and joint ventures 1,328 18,961
Key management - 51,788,
Others” ‘ 71,100 143247

Tl o . . 62,643 ' 263,053 I Mgy
11he Largest sharebioldar of the Company js LG Corp., which owne 33.51% of the Company's ordinary sharas (Hots 1), ' '
* includus LS Corp.'s subsidiaries. }
eommmmmwﬂhmrwmmmommmm.m1amzmu.muud. ‘

- : o o ~ lin millions of Korean won)

] e . . 2010 o
Vages and salaries ' 59768
Panalon casts . 240
Diher long-tarm smployes benefits 114625
" Totat g AR
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DECEMBER 31,2011 AND 2010

36, CASH OENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

' PUBLIC

| 6’ FiLE

Reconciliation betwaen operating profit and net cash Infiow (outflow) from oparsting activities for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, are us follows:

(in miltions of Korean won)

01 2010 .

Protit halore Incoms tx 2818 437
Adjustments fors

Deprecation 484,10
Amartization 17921
Panslor: costs 37,502
Financial Income 74,411)
" Financist expense 112892
Forsign axchange differsnces e (19,435
Guin on disposal of proparty, plant and equipmint (4,667
Losa on dispossl of property, plantand squipmant 12,080
Less on disposal of Int-ngbhluum 127
Other wipanses 140,810}
rventores (553,932
Trade receivablas {188,99%)
Ottter recalvables . 7,687
Settiament of derivaitives 118,844}
Trage paybles’ 125,008
Other piymtles 140014
Dafinad baneit Usbillty (111,821
-+, thar cash flows from opertions (299

. YN

S mmm'mmgmmmb}&nmmmmm.m1anum'iu.nufoltm,

(in mitlions of Koresan won)

21

2010

923,140

- Transfer of machinery-in-tranait 160,242

Ro:huil'luﬁon of current I'nlllrillﬂ of 340,494
bormvlnon

5,795

Gain on valuation of derivatives umnl:ud [t

ather comprehansive Incoms -

3. BUSINESS COMBINATION

In grder to anhancs mhmtfflehmyumll 10 crente synlrw effect, based on the resolution of the board of directors or July 1, 2010, on October 1, 2010, the
Parent Company sequired thé remaining 80% of the sh-n apiul of L@ Polycarbonate Lid, {the “Acquirea”), in which the Parent Company had previousty owned
%ot the share apmul the acqu[ultlonm mumnd for using the scquisition m-thodln mrdlnu with Komn IFRS 1103, the assets aequlnd and: l,hbil.llln

‘ auurmd from the acquisltion wers musund lthlrwluo.
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Detalls of the mﬂﬂ&hmmlﬁhﬂﬁu-dm!.N10.|rb|nﬂ&ﬂﬂk|c@blﬂnnanumlﬂm: ’
(in millions of Korean won]

Falr value

Acquires's carrying amount

144,560)

I, Current asests
5 . Cash and cash squivalents 12,398
i Trade receivables 71,343
i Inventories 39,656
| ' Dther current asasts 21143
[ Il. Non-current assats 171,31
Property, plaritand squipmant 149,463
Other non-current sssets 21850
P Totalassets A} 5873
I 1, Cuerent Liskilitiss 114,286
| 1l, Nor-current Usbilides 52,908
L TotallabARios (B) . 167,19
: Fairvalue of nel assets (CaA-8) 148,479
. Conaideration transterred (D)’ 148354
125

i o abarga prchase €0 '

1 Congidération transierred consists of the fair vatue oithc pmlously held lqulty Internst!W'M 184 rrillien] snd the cash consideration paid for the additional asquisition of
the rom.lnlng shan capital [W?4,370 million).

mwmmmmﬂwwmmmh-muhuamaqummnmulrm The acquiston-date fair valus and the related loss
: mmlummmmmnmmmmwmmmmwmumlmon.mmw. ) o

i momummonuwnhom-hmlummummudummuummm:mmud-mmahmmunmmm . _
PR R mmTn-pmrmmnumiummmmﬂm:mofmuhmwuummmmmmdmmmm _

™ folﬂillli of trade 3 and oﬂurnol\lllﬂnmulmlmw Polycarbonete L’ul. Is W'I!.H? mmmmmuﬂammrm:mmmm,
‘mmwm.m rr#mon.ofmdi ¥¥655 million is expected to be uncollectible.

lin millions of Korean won)

b L L : ) _Fnlruhlo ‘ -mm-tm MWhhummm
Other recahables o R . ‘ 37 o a,m‘ 58 .
Totd . ‘ \ . ‘ LT T mm. s

. memlmuwnﬂuudmmdWn%zﬂﬂuﬁmmdmtnuofwsmzmli.lnnlcrth-compinvlorthnporlodmumnﬂ 2010t0 Dacsmber
3, 2000,

lﬂm wqubt\io«hnﬂmmn.hnwy 1 2010, the consatidated revenue amlumulldmd profitfor the mrtndcd Dwombor at, 2010, would! have Increased
by W2OH: mnuon and W4, 003 millon, mm

- 1. APPROVAL OF FINANCNSTATEMEHT‘S
" The consoliinted flnanchlsmormnu forthe yurund-d Demrbers‘l 2011 weru approved wmo Boardof Directorson F-hrulry 21 2.

1
i
|
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’

4 7 / /
7 % /// .
REVIEW OF INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROL SYSTEM

To the President of LG Chem, Ltd.

Ws have reviewsd the sccompanying mansgement’s repott on the cperations of the Internal Accounting Control System {“1ACS"] of LG Chem,

Ltd, (tha “Company”) as of Decomber 31, 2011, The Gompany’s management is respansible for designing snd operating IACS and for fts

assessment of the efectiveneas of IACS. Our responsibllity Is to raview the management's report on the operations of the IACS and lssus a
report haded on our review. The matiagamant's repert on the aparatians of the IACS of tha Companry states that “basad on Rs assassment of

the oparstians of the IACS as of Decamber 31, 2011, the Company's IACS has bean designed and is operating effectively as of Dacamber 31,

2011, In ait material respects, in sccordance with the IACS standards astablished by the Internal Accounting Control System Operations
‘Commities (IACSOC) of the Kores Listed Companies Assoclation,” :

Our review was conducted In sccordance with the IACS review standards established by the Korean institute of Certifled Publlc Accountants..
Those standirds require that we plan and perform, inall material respects, the review of managsment's reportonthe oparations of thelACS to

obtali a lower lavel of assurance than sn audit. A review is to obtaln an understanding of a company's IACS and consists principally of inquiries

of management and, when desmed nacassaty, a limited inspection of underiying documents, which Is substantially less in scope than anaudh,

‘A company’s IACS ls & system to monitor and operste those policies and procedures designed ta pravids reasanable assurance regarding the

* reliabRity of financiat reparting and the preparation of financial ktatbmants for axternal purpased In sccardence with international financlal
reporting stendards as adopted by the Republic of Korea ["Korean IFRS"). Bucatise of its Inharant limitations, LACS may nct pravent or detecta
materiet misstatemant of the flnancial statements. Alsa, projections of any svaluation of effectiveness to future pariods are subject to the risk

- that controls may becoma Inadequate becsuse of changes In conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policles or procedures may
deterigeike. ' : ' o

 Besed po.ouY Feview, nothing has come to our sttention Uyt causes us to betieve that minegement’s repart on the aperstions of the ACS,
_reterred towbave, ls not gresentad falrty, In alt meterfsl réépacts, in sccorance with the JACS steindards astablished by LACSOC.

our W“"""’ on the Company's ACS as of December 31, 2011, end we did hok review mansgemant's assessment of its LAGS subseguent
% December 31, 2011, Thia repart has besn prapared pursuset to the Acts on External Audit for Stack Companies.in Karsa and may not be

" appropriabafor athar purposes ar for cther users:

March 8, 2012

Somid Prtsticislopt, |
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REPORT ON THE OPERATIONS OF THE INTERNAL
ACCOUNTING CONTROL SYSTEM

To the Board of Directors and Audit Committee of LG Chem, Ltd.

I, as the internal Mmlm Control Officar ["IACO"} of LG Chem, Ltd. [“the Company”), assessed the status of the design and operationg of the
Company’s internat accounting control system (“IACS"} far the year snded December31, 2011,

The Company's managemant including LACO ls rasponsible for designing and operating LACS. 1, as the IACO, assessed whather the IACS has
been sftectively designed and Is operating to prevent and datect any error or fraud which may cause any misstatemant of the financial
statemvants, for the purpese of establishing the reliabillty of financisl reporting and the preparation of financial statements for axtarnal
purposes. |, asthe IACO, spplied the IACS standard for the assessment of design and operations of the JACS,

Based on the unumcnt on the operations of the LACS, the Company's IACS has besn effectively designad and is opsrating as of December3i,
2011, in il material reapects, inaccardance with the {ACS standards.

January31, 2012

 SuklhChe,
nternal Accounting Controt System Officer '

Peter thrﬁuk Kimn, |
Chief Exscutive Officer
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2012 IR PLAN

Capability Developmenl

Cantenl Development

Special Events

Aclivities Targeting
Fareign Investors

Sharcholders’ General Meeting

and Public Disclosure

Provide in-depth reviews and 1n-house Inpul on majar issues
p

Deepen team expertise an matters retated to the shareholders’

Provide IR feedback 1o cach business umit
{Performance and marketing dala)

Yoar round

Facilitate seamless collaboration between related business unils
|Business and promotion)

Year round
Provide real-lime industry information updates

Provide consislent and systematic responses Lo freguently

asked questions

Provide financial statements for subsidiaries on a consolidaled basis

[Sales, ordinary incorme, debt-to-equity ratio infor mation)

Yoar round
Quarlerly
Year round

Provide greater inveslor access to lap management
Hold reqular meetings te review business performance
Hosl events al Karean and averseas production siles

Hold overseas roadshows 7-8 times ayear Guarterly
Altend Korea and overseas conferences 8-9 imesa year Year round
Increase froguency of conference calls with prospective Year round
overseas mvestors

Provide timely updates and new content on English websile Ongoing basis

Year round
general meeting and public disclosure

Improve processes for effeclive public disclosure

Update inlernal measures lo prevent incorrect disciosures

Thank you for your interest in LG Chaom. For the lalest business and investor infermation,
please visit us on Lhe Internet abwww.lgchem.com.
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